Arcade Creek
—Z

~Recreation and Park District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY
July 18, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION:
Herzog Community Center Oak (Small) Room
4855 Hamilton Street
Sacramento, CA 95841

NOTE: Board Member/Treasurer G. Miller will join CLOSED SESSION
via teleconference from the Hilton Santa Cruz Hotel in Scotts Valley.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order and perform Roll Call. (Chair - Scott Miller)

2. Public Comment — this is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on any topic within the
Board’s jurisdiction NOT listed on the agenda. The Board will take comments only but cannot act upon any item not
listed on the Agenda. Each speaker will be limited to five minutes of time.

The Board will not receive comments relating to District Personnel during this time. These comments must be made in
writing to the General Manager and in the case of the General Manager made in writing to the Chairperson of the Board.
Questions about the daily operation of the park district should be directed to the General Manager during normal
working hours when possible. Comments related to a specific item on the agenda will be received by the Board at that
time during the meeting.

Members of the public may gain recognition by registering with the Secretary to the Board prior to the start of the
meeting or by raising their hand to be recognized by the Chairperson of the Board at the time they wish to speak, and
public comment is welcomed.

Although public comments on agenda items are welcomed during each discussion, public comments of a general

nature will not be received once the Board Chair has closed the Public Comment period.

3. Closed Session:

a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
Title: General Manager

4. Guest: Legal Counsel, Auditor, Presentations, Follow up, etc.

New Business:
a. Approve Employment Agreement for General Manager
b. Approve Employment Agreement for Interim General Manager
c. Presentation: HSP Shop Renovation - Alternative Option (Plan of action)
Presented by Boris Golub — Resident & Volunteer

Mailing Address: PO Box 418114, Sacramento, CA 95841-8114
Physical Address: 4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841-3414

(916) 482-8377 Email: acrpd@acrpd.com



5. Announcements: Staff
a. Hamilton Street Park New Playground Dedication Event — Friday, July 12" @ 6PM
i. RECAP Oral Report

6. Tasks Started / Accomplished: Staff

7. Consent Agenda-these items are expecied to be routine and noncontroversial. Any Board member may
ask that an item be removed from the Consent Items list, and it will be considered as a separate item under
New Business. The Board by motion and second will be asked to approve all items on the list without
discussion.

Draft Meeting Minutes: Board Meeting 06/20/2024

FY 23-24 Period 12 Financial Reports 339A

FY 23-24 Period 12 Financial Reports 339D

FY 23-24 Period 12 Multi Accounts Revenue Reports

FY 23-24 Period 12 Payroll Report

FY 23-24 Period 12 Rental & Misc. Revenue Report Attributed To Stated Period
District Correspondence Received and Sent

General Information Received

Monthly update on Nature Trail at Arcade Creek Park

General Managers Report

TirpEhe pae g

8. Old Business:
a. Installation of water filtration system at Hamilton Street Park well — Update
b. Update of new positions and vacancies:
a. Account Clerk
b. Administrative Manager
c. District Intern
d. Building Monitor
¢. Budget Update — FY2024-25

9. New Business:
a. Notice of Election - November 8, 2024
b. Park Enforcement;
Letter of Agency — Expires on July 10, 2025

10. Board Discussion:
a. General discussion on topics for future meetings.

11. Adjournment of the meeting:
The next regular Board of Directors meeting will be held Thursday August 15, 2024 @ 6PM

NOTICE

Where proper or considered necessary, the Board may act on any item listed on the A genda; including items listed as information
items. Public documents relating to any open session item(s) listed on this agenda that are distributed to the members of the Board
of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting is available for public inspection in the District’s Office at 4855 Hamilton
Street, Sacramento, CA 95841. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability, and you need a
related modification or accommodation to take part in this meeting, please contact the Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District
office at (916) 482-8377. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least three full business days (72-hours) before the
start of the meeting. The Agenda is posted on the District’s website (www.acrpd.com), are electronically mailed to residents
whom have requested an electronic version and are posted for public inspection on the bulletin board just outside the District
Office’s front door. A full hard copy is available at the front desk a minimum of 72 hours in advance.

Mailing Address: PO Box 418114, Sacramento, CA 95841-8114
Physical Address: 4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841-3414

(916) 482-8377 Email: acrpd@acrpd.com



Arcade Creek
e .. Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item # 4 c Guest(s) Presentation & Staff Update

Subject: Maintenance Shop Construction Project — Action Plan

Initiated or requested by Item Type ‘ Report Coordinated & Prepared by
D Board X Informational ) ﬁ ,ﬁ
X Staff Direction 4. NLS mnara
X Other (] Action General Manager
Objective

Discuss possible revision to plan of action for HSP Maintenance Shop alternative options Presented by Boris Golub
— Resident & Volunteer architect

Background

The Maintenance Shop at HSP is significantly aged and in need of repair. Based on ACRPD past Board action it was
determined to allocate an estimated $450k to renovate the building to meet compliance requirements and general
aesthetic levels. The most recent plan was to remove the second story of the building and lower the existing roof
to level the entire facility roof.

Analysis

There are multiple options to repair the maintenance shop at Hamilton Street Park. Aesthetics could be rectified
by a simple covering of the second story with materials and paint. Other options include removing the second
floor, demolition of the entire building and / or variations of Mr. Golub’s presentation.

Budget Impact

Fund balance is estimated at over $880k for the end of FY23/24. $450k was allocated last FY for the shop repair.
The estimated cost of the cover up is approx. $25K — which is within the approval level of the General Manager.

New facilities may cost upward of $250k. Alternative options based on presentation will require more research.

Proposed Action
A. None. Accept information from presentation and provide staff feedback.

Alternative Actions

None
Coordination and Review Attachment(s)
This is a standard practice of the Board. 1. Restoration Landscaping Quote/Estimate —

08/2023




Restoration Landscape 916-752-1373 ESﬁ m ate
John Vaden -
7161 Salingcr Ct. Date Estimate #
CA 95828 8/9/2023 698
Name / Address

Arcade Creek #

4855 Hamilton St.

Sacramento, Ca, 95481

Project
Description Qty Rate Total
Remove and replace wood over front door 1,250.00 1,250.00
4x10 T1-11 siding - materials 19,500.00 19,500.00
Frame ceiling and sheet with plywood 2,250.00 2,250.00
Install electrical lights on building and in ceiling 1,200.00 1,200.00
Paint siding 2,500.00 2,500.00
Total

$26,700.00




IBaX X JMaN

uawddIojuy ssedsal] - Auoyny Jo pa IB3x Jo pug
UoTIR[[RISU] YoUudg [BLIOWJA €1 potag
dSH 215Bq - adUBUIUIRI SUDUIR] suoday geis

Ireday] 100(] J10URIXT JSH

108png Ateuiwit21d $7/pzAd

saroueaea 10 suonearidde payifenb go1 1840 patas(o

uonnqLOsi( 2 Juswido[2a2( 1998 pleog

m

pareniut - (yo1easal) wauwdojaAa(] JUSWSSISSY 221

BPUSTY pIleog

319[dwo) 9406 - Wire[)) souInsu] / 1odoy 98eWE AYIEa A

AIN[ /2uny - [[0IAeg

Sutuue|d 193[01J dOS 2OUBULIUIBIA dSH

(paucdisod) Sunaapy uoisoIy - dio) Aury

aunf / ABJA- S[qRAIIIIY SIUNOIIY

UIT1 AN “ABpLL] - JusAT UONEDIpa]

SJIS ¥ Gunod yim ss3204d uy - [joisuy solfyong amuss

aunf 7 AR - 2]qeABq SUN0DDY

‘pap|dwo) 51937014 IOy JUALIN,) 378(] O

*SWAJJ UONIY U] YIUORA JUIIINY 3JE(] O,

sse, paedwo)) - sdg Ajieq » AppPaay,

10/4d SHN0 [[BQAIIOA dSH] T
O/ D awdinba punoisierd dsH| 1
0/ 49 dSH ®) SUNoo [reqiaysed| ¢
10/9 doys soueuajurey| 7
10/9 UosoIg ¥331D| 1[40/ V S0¥C# Aorjog uonessd(y Jo smof| ¢ [z /d sewe) Aunsag JOV| 7 [Az/ 4 ﬁa:o.ﬁmbwi dOV| I
£0/D Swoonssy Yed dJV| I [+D /D umE.B, uo spreIasiey| » |#QO /O (dSH) s100] Woonsay uei| , 1O/ 4 JUIWISSISSY L] | |
FHUTET uondudsaq = Sn1BIg wonduasaq |M sn1glg uonduidsa(g = SNIE)g uondLIdsaq M-
g g g g
AUBUIUIBIA] PALIJA( sduerduio) FNTRURETS FNEY TS
SIBA L € IXaN| A€ ssasoig uy| o suonejeisuj|
SIBAX T IXON| AT uonoy pleog| 4 syowasosdug| A | aeidwor)|
1B X IXaN|AN SISA[BUY 150 / Juawdojaaag 108png| 3 SUONRAOUIY| A Uuonde 10j pieog 01 WINSY|§
aunf pue Ay “[Ldy |40 UBIsa(] 7 Buuueld| @ spoalo1g| A SSNISIP 0] 2ANIWWO, [
Y2IRN PUB Aleniqag ‘Auenuer|eQ) ndug atiqng| o suneday| A uondY 133png A4 uaun)|¢
12qUIad(J puR JAqUISAON “1290120|Z0 saniuwo)| g saniuaury| A JUSWSSISSE 1800 JONpUO)) |7
Jaquisydag pue 1snany “Anp| 1o uo1Ssnosi(] preog| v San23sy| A uonoYy eIpawiy| |
:Bummue|j 25uey Suo| :epdn) smeyg sapmpauy wondLiasaqg Suney Huong
pasiady .WNAS_. Qe @Oﬂmm_ﬂacuudw Jd0 palielg syse],




Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District
4855 Hamilton Street, Sacramento, California 95841
MINUTES
of
The Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District
Meeting of the Board of Directors

Held on:
Thursday, June 20, 2024
Meeting conducted in the Herzo unity Center Oak {Small) RBoom
1. Call to Order and Perform Roll Call: Chair S. Miller Time: 6:02PM

Board Members Present: S. Miller, T. Dworetzky and A. Vasser
In Attendance Virtually: None
Board Members Absent: M. Hanson, and G. Wilson
Staff Members Present: A. Peterson, and D. Nishihara
Legal Counsel Present: D. Ritchie
Auditor Present. None
Guests: None
Public Attending: B. Golub (Resident)
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: Mr. Golub is interested in volunteering his time and

architecture experience to support the renovation
project for the Hamilton Street Park Maintenance Shop.

3. CLOSED SESSION: None

4, GUESTS: None

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS: FEMA Letter Regarding Flood Insurance informational
letter provided to Board, details regarding Legislative
Initiative HR7525, July is Parks and Recreation Month and
Fire Prevention — July 4t festivities call 311 for issues.

6. TASKS STARTED / ACCOMPLISHED:
Report received by Board. No action taken.

7. CONSENT: S. Miller puiled Item | from consent. A. Vasser made a
motion to approve ltems 7a, 7b, 7¢, 7d, 7e, 7f, 7g, and 7h.



8. OLD BUSINESS:

Board Member T. Dworetzky seconded the motion.
Chairperson S. Miller called for a vote to approve the
agreement.

A. Vassar, T. Dworetzky, and S. Miller voted Yes.
G. Wilson, and M. Hanson were absent.
Motion passed 3-Yes and 2-Absent.

S. Miller wanted to confirm the grazing was completed. Staff
confirmed.

A. Vasser made a motion to approve ltems 7i.

Board Member T. Dworetzky seconded the motion.
Chairperson S. Miller called for a vote fo approve the
agreement.

A. Vassar, T. Dworetzky, and S. Miller voted Yes.
G. Wilson, and M. Hanson were absent.
Motion passed 3-Yes and 2-Absent.

8a. HSP Well Repair Update

8a.

9. NEW BUSINESS:

9a.

Quick update by staff, over 30 sprinkler heads were repaired.
Staff still in process of researching other vendors. Nothing to
report.

Non-action item.

Review and discuss HSP Shop Renovation to develop
phased plan of action

Feedback was provided to Staff by the Board to encompass
this project into the FY24/25 budget, but not at the same
level of budget as previous years.

Board Directed staff to research more details and hard
numbers before facilitating a discussion regarding a plan of
action.

Board needs more information pertaining to the following:
Cost fo demolish, cost to level roof, quote for each option
provided to the Board for a clear decision.

Cost effective and nice.

NEW General Manager Goals and Expectations
Feedback was provided to General Manager.
No formal action taken.



9b. Approval of new Positions
Board Member T. Dworetzkey motions fo approve Account
Clerk job description and posfpone Recreation Aide and
District Intern until later dates.
Board Member A. Vasser seconds the motion.
Chairperson S. Miller calls for a vote.
S. Miller, T. Dworetzky and A. Vasser vote yes
G. Wilson and M. Hanson were absence.

9c. Approval of new Positions
Board Member T. Dworetzkey motions to approve new
salary scale with all positions indicated as written.
Board Member A. Vasser seconds the motion.
Chairperson S. Miller calls for a vote.
S. Mifler, T. Dworetzky and A. Vasser vote yes
G. Wilson and M. Hanson were absence.

9d. Approval of Resolution 2024-03 to adopt the District's Fiscal
Year 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget for 339A General Fund
Board Member T. Dworetzkey motions to approve
Resolution 2024-03 as writfen.
Board Member A. Vasser seconds the motion.

Chairperson S. Miller calls for a vote.
S. Miller, T. Dworefzky and A. Vasser vote yes
G. Wilson and M. Hanson were absence.

9e. Approval of Resolution 2024-04 to adopt the District’s
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Preliminary Budget for 339A
General Fund
Board Member T. Dworetzkey motions to approve
Resolution 2024-04 as written.
Board Member A. Vasser seconds the motion.

Chairperson S. Miller calls for a vote.
S. Miller, T. Dworetzky and A. Vasser vote yes
G. Wilson and M. Hanson were absence.

11. ADJOURNMENT: Meeting Ended at 7:17pm
Board Member T. Dworetzky motioned to close the meeting.
Board Member A. Vasser seconded the motion.
Motion passed 3-Yes and 2-Absent.
A. Vassar, T. Dworelzky, and S. Miller voted Yes.
G. Wilson, and M. Hanson was absent.



dado)dwa Supayas 10f asuadxa papoalosd-un oy anp Surpunfiapun 42403 0 L - 00°000°SES 49 pasvaouf -

¥e0c/SLiL

VBEE 8OUBUI] $Z0Z-€20C Ad | | VBEE

So3vy B sapvIDS  GPOITIO]

%E6 I8°188°IE 6161 I0F 90°L6¥ P 00°108°CEr ‘STVIOL
10/ ATCT# : " : (uid 214 TVQ SAAIED) 103981 10NpY 1507)] | 00005101
%Cll  |(#E€'8%0) vE'0STT €9°681 00°700°C S92I1Y 218D YIBSH| | 0008Z101
%98 Y0 CTh1 96°'LS8 9661 00°000°1 (100d) 2ouemsuy yuswkordwaun) a1e1S| | 00052101
%601 [(00°1LY) 00°969°S . 00°5TT'S 150 12fordug - suj dwio) Sopm [ [ 00042101
%CS 00°C8 00°68 - 00°ILI dViH "
%L6 6911 1€ 10 LSV 00°€1¥ UOISIA "
%01 |(61°8¢€) 61'v20°C $8°ZC1 00986°T [B1uR( .
%801 [(S9'9tL°¢) $9°656°8% 01'L0T°S 00°€1T°SY 9] WIWPY + [BIPIN N
== = 1800 Jokojdury - souensu] dnoin| | 000cz101
%001 |(98'801) 98°89€°CC 29°09C°1 0009T°CC (%59'L=918I [HASVO) A1moag [2190S] | 00022101
%0L 00°00¢ 00°00L 00°000°1 £000€ % TOS9# 150D [BLINIOY JUIUIDINSY .
i0/A10# = 5 (-0~ 10 ATy -0-) V() - JUSWDINSY .
i0/AIQ# [(TSHH9y) SOy 80°SI8 (%89°L®)) 06697 150D AT - UMYy
%19 ¥9'0£T°S 9¢'180°8 00°ZIE €l (%I°01®) €000 150D U - JuswaInaY "
%68 v1'20S°T 98°TrL Tl 9578V 00°SHT 1 (%¥8'T1®) T0S9 1500 WA - JuawoInay| | 00012101
i0/AIa# [(S8'6v6°€T) S8°6v6°€T - Aeq uvonewtwa1 [ [ 00ZST110]
i0/AIQ# [(€TLLOT) £CLL0T (uonnqrnue) WY ON) AW 1S - SAFL A /SILIB[ES "
%E9 8€°99%°1 C9'€EST £6°TLT 00°000°% (LO) Jrey auojsuily - saSep 29 saueres| | 00Zel 101
YLL 00°008 00°00L°C - 00°00S°€ SPId % uoIsSIwo) - sasep 2 saLefes| [ 00FZI10]
10/AIQ# = 2 Nurlg 5
0/AIQ% | - : e :
10/AIQ# : 2 uelg __
i0/AId# |(00°5L) 00°SL 00°SL (AID) seduemory -
%LE 00°029°61 00°0%L° 11 00°09€°1¢€ SIOUOTA] I/d )
0" = SOLIE[BS dW-JIe ] j
%L83 95°98.°9¢ Py LTE0ST 9L'0€1°91 00'711°L8T JJBIS 1/d 59y - saBe A\ pue saue[es| | 00011101
papusdxy douERy 31e( O, papuadxy sunf 193png $7-€707 SHIODALVD 4d00
Juad1ad
%76  =papidmo) QLA

€l Jo 2l pousd
¥20¢ aunr

Moday 18bpng yeee
¥20Z - €202 AdyOV




¥20e/siiL

VBEE 90UBLIH $Z0Z - £20Z Ad ! | V6EE

%09 €V 96L°8 LS E0T'ET 89'906 00°000°CT Amaeid] | 00161202
%t 80°LZS 26'TT 00°05S sariddng soueusyutely Swquinig| | 0089120z
%1L 8V P1¢ 75°S8L 00°001°1 (s3u) 90TAIOG SOUBTAIUIRI SUIQUING| | 00L9120C
%9 08'85S°T 0Z'16 00°059°1 sarddng Sunured| [ 00291207
%906  |(ST°L65°97) ST L68°6T 08°00¢ 00°00€°¢ ‘dng soueuR)UIBA WaISKS [EIIUBYSSIN| | 00ZS 120
%1€ 69°691°1¢ 1€0E8°CT 00°000°SH “SOAS S0UBUSIUTBIA WAISAS [edIUBYIS| | 00151707
%9L FTS0E°] 9L Y61V 0S'691°C 00°00S°S "dng SoUBURNIIRIA JULtACIAW] PUET| | 00ZH1Z07
%9. 08'968°C 0Z°€01°6 007000°C1 IIAISG SouBUAMIEIA JutdAoldw] pue| [ 001#120T
%0 0002t - 00°0TT serjddng ssurUUIRIA] [eo11199[g 00Z£1202Z
9691 0916 0F'Tre 00'¥16°S SaVIATRG douRURUIRIA 20103 | | 0011707
10/AICH# - - (aau) sarpddng feorway3 | | 00zz120¢
%9t 91°86C T IST 00°691 00°0S$ sorpddng soweusiurely Sulpping| | 00211202
%07 [(00°L¥9°7) 00°L¥8Y 00°SLT°E 00°00Z°C 301AIRg doweuuIRA Supimg| [ 00111202
%Z 9L°9¢S YTEl 00°0SS sorrddng JeimnonIoH/EIMMOLBY| | 00401202
%69 00°009°8 00°006°81 00°000°L 00°00$°LT SIIAIRG [eIm[mnIoH/AmmoLSY | | 00€01Z0T
0/AICH# - - 01ALag Bunuily| [ 00580702
%0 007591 - 00°591 (rewsod) sdweis| | 20180707
%001 - 00°9TT 00'92¢ 201AI0G 93e1s0d| | 00180Z0C
%0 00°0T2 - 007022 s&o¥| | €09L0207
%EL $L'96T ST'E08 00°001°1 susIS| | 209,020t
%0L 19°06% 6£°6ST°1 00°059°1 soriddng so1g0| [ 00920207
%001 [(00'9) 009509 00°0S0°9 san(] sdiysrequisiy| [ 0019020z
%001 - 00°L6V°18 00°L6¥°18 Anpiqer - souemnsuy| [ 0015020z
10/AIQ# - - sonmuatty soejdyom | | £08£020T
i0/AIQH - - sonddng Suture1], pue uoneonpg| | 009£0z0¢7
%91 86°8€8°1 w19¢ 00°002°Z sasuadxy aouasyuo)/ssawsng| [ 00620207
%FES  |(88°¢56) 88°€LT T 00°022 SOOTON] [E39T/SUISIRADPY| | 00500707
pepuadxy aouereg] a1e(g o], pepuadxy aung 18png $7-€707 Ajddng % 991A10G qAd0D
wﬂuo.ﬂonﬂ
%76  =paRidwod LA

€110 7| pouad
¥¢0¢ sunp

Hodey j1abpng yece
202 - €202 QAdNOV




€l jo 2l polsd
¥c0¢ sunr

c ¥eoc/SLiL VBEE 80UBU] 202 -C20Z A3 | | VBES
%0 00°005°S - 00°005°S SIVIAISG [enotssajord PYIQ| | 0016520T
%97C  |(00°TIST) 00CILT 00ZIS°1 00°00Z°1 Q3 “BUID[I/30IAIG SUOTIRISY SN | | 00Z8ST0T
%0 00°000°S - 00°000°s ao1ateg Aumoag! [ 00TL520T
%3 00°0ST°6 00°0S. 00°000°01 -90IAIRg Sutuel | | 001SSZ0T
%IST  [(€9°015) €9°01€°¢€T 00°SL8°C 00°008°8 $a01ATRG [€837T[ | 001£520T
i0/AIA# - - saolatog Arerodwo 1| | 00125207
%96 06'#7€ 01'S9E'R 00°069°8 SIOIAIDG TUONB[I0]) / JAUISSISS Y| | 00L0STOT
%0 00°0€€ - 00°0€¢ (prv 18119) sorddng eotpsN| | 00¥++20¢
%891  |(00°6%1) 00'69€ 007022 (8unsay ‘duwie-a1) 901AT9G [eOTPAN| | 00€7¥Z0T
%0 00011 - 00°0TT (8unsa, 8ni(y) @o1a19g (TBOIPAIAD Qe 1| | 00LEFZOT
i0/AIQ# - - - sanjddng Buraye)/poo| [ 00zecz0z
%16 £6°C9¢S LO'LEO'D 00°009°9 momnﬂzm [e1poisny) Q002¢Ee0T
%STL  [(96°£89) 9SG L6L ¥ 161 00°011 safddng [euostog/sunpod| | ooviczoz
%0 00°002°C - 00°00Z°C Alddng utepy dibg 12y10[ | 00Z62207
%0 00°002°C - 00°002° IAIG el dinbg 12qo| | 00162207
%¢E9 86°20C TO'LYE 0€'6¢ 00'0SS SNOSuB[[RISTA| | $0S.2707
0/AIQ# - - 988 - suryoBI Ao | | 105.770T
%0 00°0SS - 00°0SS wawdmby aseaauny| [ 00522202
%Ize  |(97°8Z¢°T) 9T’ 8TH'T 68959 00°001°1 seriddng soueusyurepy “dmbg 2010 | 00292202
%901 |6V 1¥€) 6t 1¥8°S S6'T19 00°005°S sarjddng Jueoriqny pue Pl | 009€7702
%9¥1  {(L0°SSD) L0°S08 00°0SS 8100 a[qepuadxy / puey| | 009z270T
%L 01'¥5T°1 06'S¥I'E 00°00¥ Y dng soueuaurey Juswdinby spunoin| | 0021220z
%99 €ILIST L8'788°T 00691 0000+ 'SOAS dduruUIEl Justudinby spunoIn| I 00117202
%158 (SO IEID) S0'189°F 00°05S s3nddng soueudjuIRIN sAnIOWOIY | | 00902207
9%EL 09°6Z0°T 0F'078°C 00°058°¢ DIAISS QuBUUIRIA an0wOMY | [ 00$0Z20Z
%6t €L°L19°61 LT788°81 08°0Z1°T 00°005°8¢ Rem| | 0086120T
%S L TETHS 89°£59°] - 00°00T°C SIVIALSG aZemag| | 00561Z0T
%L TTLEG 8L°79¢°T 06°62T 00°00€°¢ [esodsiq/uonafo) ssnjay| [ 00€61207
%98 €8°CLY L1'LT8T 8¢C'Ey 00°00€°¢ MALeg seD) eIEN| | 00761207
papuadxg ouelRyg are(] o papusdxy aung wspng $7-707 Ajddng % 9914109 JaoD
JU221ag
%76  =paReldwo) QLA

Hoday jebpng yege
$202 - €202 ad¥oOv




¥ ¥coe/sLit VBEE dduUBUlY $Z0Z - €202 Ad I L VBES
%0966  £9'SSI § 956788 gy - S 00°SsH8s *STVIOL
%16 9€'1L £9°€0L 00°SLL SIUSSSISSY 29 $aSUII' ‘saxe | [ 000SHE0€
I0/AIG# | - - :
i0/AIa#  {(00°00L°7) 00°00L°C - uonduwapay ueo] puog| [ 000ZZE0€
%76 00°00L°C 00°001°6T - 00°008°1¢ (Pun,j pIg)IUSWIMAY UOHEBIG() 95837T] | 0005Z€0<
%66 8T'+8 TLSLL'S - 00°098°S asuadxg 3saxuy| [ 0001Z€0€
papuadxy douERg e 0], papuadxy aunp 13png $7-€707 SHIIODALVD 4d0d
22133
%76  =PpIaRdwo) qLAA
%O0LF8  £6°S65°09 § 90'#SSSEE $ 86°CTIST $ 00°0SI‘96€ STVIOL
%S61  |(S0°0v6°07) SO'0¥6°Ch 00°0$€°C 00°000°CC Sjuatussinquiy ampuadxy| [ 60666202
%59 17°€8S 6L990°1 00°059°T sauoyd 112D | 10.8620T
%6 LY EYT €COST Y 9t"6SE 00°00%F sao1A1ag suoydafa | [ 00£8620C
%CIT  [(2$°89%) TS96F°S 00°0¥C 00'8T6°F sao1AteS wiely| | 00L16202
%E6 L1'¥8 €8°660°1 00°081°1 8180 ssedwo)) 00S16Z20Z
%16 00059 000059 00°0ST°L SIVIAIRG I3[[onuo/I0Npny | | 00E1620T
-0 19°LC 6£7T61 00°0TT sasuadxa oSt - “dxg Sunerad) PYO| | 00668702
%66 ¢ 6L thE 00°0S€ sa1jddns - sasuadxy Sune1ad( BYO| | 00868202
i0/AIQ# . - adxq A1ddng 29 301A198 Tea x I011J[ | 00088207
10/AIQ# - : wreisold 077 (S-d) "ddng uonea1day| | 00£98c0e
%9 0€°L80°¢C 0L°C1T 00°00€°€ sarfddng uoneanay| [ 00z$8202
%0 00°00€°€ - 00°00€°¢ SIVIALSG UONRAISY| [ 001S820T
%6€ ST9cE SLEIT 60°St 00°0SS ABeA[IN| | ZO1£820T
10/AIQ# S - SI0IAIIS U0 | (0LISZOT
i0/AIA# - 2 OH Jo preoq - [py xsT sores| | +0£1820¢
%IIT  |(6L7FSE) 6L ¥S9°E 08'61C 00°00€°€ [BASUSY OI'T Jurey aremyog uonednddy| [ 69718707
i0/AIa#  [(ST'681°T) ST68I°I (1omdwo)) srempreH| [ 10718202
%t 00 TH9°C 00°801 00°0SL°T $991AI9G JaInduro)- uissaoold Bled| | 00118202
popuadxy aouereq e 0], papusdxyy auny 193png $7-£707 SHIMODTLVD 4d00
Hﬂuo.Hum
%T6  =p3aedwo) qLAA

€L Jo 2l poued
¥¢0¢ sunr

Hoday 1abpng yeee
202 - €202 QAdyOV




¥e0z/sLiL

VBEE SVUBUL] ¥Z0C- €202 Ad || VBEE

¥20c¢ aunr

- - - - STVIOL
Rl = gl T e e e A S204283Y [DAIUILY LOf SUOISIAOLT
%40 - [ Aq pasvaiaa(T aouppg pun.y
240 - g - 21GUIIDAY 20UDIDG PUn.y SUtiuiSag
aadopdwa Suraygaa 1of asuadxo papafosd-un oy anp SUIPURLIPPUN L2403 O L - 007000558 4q PISD2L2(] - mm.%tm%:ﬁzab 00Y06L61
IUROWD SA10UaT U0
00106.6.° 10 apnpoul
0F pa1oa.Lio]) [DI0 | pupiny
%6b  SI'C8TLI98 § I8°690°8C8 $ #0°096°6rS 00°SSES69T § 19101 puvs9
Hx,o - w R T T mwc_mb_& N.E&mm@_makﬁm_imwmw
%0 00696 °LFE g - - 00696 LFE sapouasuuo)| 1 001061464
%76  =papdwoe)d qLAS
‘uopvaouay doys JSH woif - 1ofoid yY/dIDV U0 asn iof paaoaddn ggp‘css - PL/IT/E0 UO HONOY panog dod  GOTOZFCH
%I 6.°C8697F § ITLIOES g - $ 00000°08r STVIOL
10/ALCQ# - - sepeisd(y ny Ayunumo)) - Surprmg] | 0010Zvee
i0/AIa#  {(0'00€°8) 0v'00€°8 - - 102(01g WW/ADV "
%001 - 00°000°S - 00°000°S UOISIDAUO)) [[eqaold JSH - sBuip[ing "
%96 61°LLOT 18°TT6°CT - 00°000°sT lord Sunysr 1yonay JSH - ssuipiing "
Yol 00'90T vl 00 F6L°ST - 00°000°0S¥ uolieaoudy doys dSH - supying  00T0THTh
papuadxyy souereyq 318 01 papuadxy sunf 13png $7-£707 SATIODALYD 4d0D
wﬂoo.uom
%76 = paperdmo) qLAA
€l JO Z| pollad poday jobpng yege

¥20C - €202 dAdYov




re0e/sl/L

VBEE SOUBUIY 1202 - €202 Ad 1) V6BEE

%/8'c0lL |(2672L2°¢cE) $ 16'2.8°268 $ ¥9°860'vE $ 00009658 $ onuaAay [ejo]

%LOL  (S#°ivLt) $ SrirL'e6 $ ccrLLiol $ 00°000°.6 $ enuesy 1ay)O [eJOL

%0 - = = «xUOI1281107) 10 ss9201d U] Joug Ajuno),., wajqolid
i0/NIQ# - - XXXXXXXXX= B|qe|leAy souejeg pun4
i0/AIQ# - - 1s1Q 09dS - o|es jessy WOy} Spesd0id| [00298686
i0/AIQ# = . ( 0} parow spund) 1esA Jold| [0066.6.6

%Zl 99'L0¥'v €265 00°000°G snosue||92sIi\ | |0006.6.6

%0 00°000'81L = 0000081 Spaad0ld soueinsu] | [000v.6.6
i0/AIQ# - = S994 Uoealddy | (00979696
I0/NIQ# - - yuelyq "
i0/NIQ# = - I6€€ Wl paliajsuel] spung &
i0/NIQ# - - sdiysiosuodg yied = juein “
i0/AIQ# - . (LNv¥D) [B007 - spund JaUyi0O | |00695656
i0/NIQ# . - sjuelo [elepad-aie)s | [00£95656

%6G1 (e9'0gL'p) €90gL'LL €2'9.6'S 00'000°Z niyissed juswdojensapay | |00££5656

i0/NIQ# - - Jayjo - saxe] nal Ul | (00625656

%10l (¥L'181) v2'18L'S 9z'Ll. 00°000°S jaley xe| Auadold J8umoswoH | |002Z5656

%01 (v0'662) #0'629'GS ¥8°022'6 00'92£°SS (zvoLop siemo |18D) |ejuey Bulpjing i

%99Z  |(04°0G.'2) 0L'vZr'Zl 00°0+S 00¥.9'% (senioe4 g syed) |eusy Buipiing | |006Z¥616

%099  [(00'E€6L'LL) 00'€6l'el - 000002 }saseu| | [000LY6Y6

%¥0L (zgsz1'Z¢) Z25°S2. Y61 LZ#86°LL $ 0000929, $ soxe] [ejo]

%eSl  |(6¥°002°S) 67°002'GL 7. 067'6 00°000°01 uopnqusiq [enpisay vay | |00961616
%SG/ £8'/¢ LTl 00061 Ryeusd | |oootl6l6
%.G BL'ELL 18'92¢ 00°00% painossun Joud xe] Ausdold | [000€L6L6
%9 2T 12 8/'2¢ 00°0S uondwepay | [000ZL6L6
%62 (v 9vL'L) 6y 9r.'L 00°000'9 Aeyun-xe] Apsdoid | (00901616
%88l  |(66'¢88) 66°¢88'L 007000} ‘ulleq [eyuswalddng xel Ayadoid | |00S0L6L6
%yl (60°€29'L) 60°€.9'G 00000t (18191 +) ulleQ 098 xe] Auadoid | [00¥0L61L6
%69 L1'16G'S eTerrzl 29’1 00°000'8L ‘dng juslind-xe| Auadold | [00£01L61L6
%Ll (€0'€79'2) £0'ev9'Ge 00°000°€2 paindasun jusun)-xe| Auadold | |0020L616
%0l (#'892'62) ¥¥'89.'62. FERT A 00°000°00. paindag jualin)-xe] Apadold | |00L0L6L6

PaARIYY pozifealur) e 0L PAAIRIY aun( 138png $7-€70Z JUN0IIY
anou.—um

%Z6 = Ppowidwo) QLAA

€1 3O ¢l polied

¥2oc¢ sunp

anuaAsy YBEEE
¥202-€20¢ AdddV




(£9'906) $§ o AnoLnda[g 001612 Sur[iig NS - #20Z/50 STOY - ANINS 992ST  ¥TOT/11/9
91769 § 9 saddng uonea1day 0078 (ANNATA) SYoID 3[R L - +Z0T/SO
(0g°67) $ 0 Jug Ioj 1oreM papod) ISIA #0SLTT SuneaN JeIs - +207/50
(9%°59) $ o sarddng uoneaon 00z7$8T O[O S[9BL - $T0T/SO
(08°617) $ 9 e aremyog uoenedddy <978T (92 [enuuY) a1MYOS 3GOPY - HZ0T/SO
s ¢ o sonddng jueouqnT 29 (904 009EZT Sunyied Auno) - $70Z/91/50 S80IL-D0enbdwn S $9ZST  +T0T/11/9
(88°19) $ o sarddng erpoisn) 00zzET WA [eIPOISN)) - $Z70T/S0 SE6TT - [BUl] % LRWS ¥975T  $T0T/11/9
99°1L2) § o sonddng jueoLiqnT % (o0 009EZC s - +707/S0 86€8¢ - 99 sdi[ryq €9TST  +TOT/11/9
(00°ZIS'T) § 9  s301AI3G suOnEISY Alqnd 00TYST 1K [ 2)ISqaA\ SUIWRANS - $T07/90 TSTLS - dunuIeang T9T8T  YT0TT1/9
(08°00€) $ o ddng Jurey sAS [edIURYIN 00ZSIT SOXE], pUe $394 ‘sued
(00°591) $ 9 naseg Jurepy dmbyg spunoin 001172 loqeT] 80919 - SIOMEIY I0] OJUSWERIBES S [9ZST  +T0T/11/9
(0t'668) $ 09 Is1E M\ 00861C (1BO) SIMAN- - $20T/S0 8519 - 1A\ UBINGNS OJUSWIRIORS 092ST  +T0T/11/9
(8¢°SL1) § o IeM 00861T dSH - #Z07/S0  8S19T - 191BA\ UBQINQNS OJUSWIRIIES 65TST  ¥TOT/11/9
(zooro't) ¢ o 1M 00861C 334 pue 3s() + (dOV) PIPYIED- - T0T/SO  §ST9T - JAIBA\ UBINQNS OJUSWERIIES 86TST  vTOT/11/9
(06'620) § 0 [esodsig-uopdl[[o) asmyAY 00617 v dn uea[D NeaiD) aS1eyy a8eIsaQ + Sulg - $70Z/S0 606LS - SIOIAIDS orjqnday LSTST  ¥TOT/T1/9
(8¢¢t) g§ 9 201AJ2G SeD) [BIMEN 00T61T 3ull[ig - $20T/S0 €8¢ -d®0d 96T FTOTL1/9
(#5°8¢€¢) § o serddng jueoLiqnT 29 [90.] 009€TT $8YD [90d - $207/S0 pILEE - UoNRIS UQID $STST  YTOT/T1/9
(Tr'sss’D)  § 2 1g ey Juswaaoidw] pue 0OZHIZ () PUNOY SUO[[RL) G'Z PUB SI0J0I /p¢ - sarjddns uonesiuy 60€1 - JBUWLION ¥STST  $TOT/TIL/9
(LSvD) $ o (s)eouemsuy yieaH 000€Z1 ST € - UOISIA - $707/90
(sgzzl) $ 9 (s)edoueInsuy yieaH 000ET1 sg4 € - [BuRq - $70Z/90 6TTOGT - VINISD S €528 v20TI11/9
OF'091) $ o s9d1ATag auoyda[a L 00L862 ISH/2uoyd-3ul[ig - $70Z/90 TTETL - 15BOWOD) T5TST  YTOTUTL/9
(60°5t) $§ o 38BN Z0T£8T a3\ - $20T/S0 9¥Z0T6 - BIBYIYSIN SIUaQg 1STST  ¥TOT/L/9
(68'959) $ o sarddng jurepy dimbg 22130 00Z97C wawdmby - $70z/90 866L¢ - eaig 18] 0STST  ¥TOT/L/9
(00°s61) $§ o SVIAIIS SUOYd3[3 ], 00L86T SIVIAIIS BUOYJ - $Z0T/90 866LE - YeaIg 158 6¥TST  ¥TOT/L/9
(10°Lzy) $ 9 150D Y WAy 000171 qruuoe) M9 $207/1€/5-91/S
(06°0¢1) § o onnquyuo) go) IUAULNSY F[SOTHSO quIuo) 49 $707/1£/5-91/S 1ZS-S¥Adied S 8vTST  vTOT/LM
(LLzso $§ 0o 150D Y F USRIy 000121 quIuo) ¥4 70T/ 1€/S-91/S
(P 6v1) § 9 onnquyuo) ) WU +1S0THS0 quyuo) 5 $T0T/1£/5-91/S IZS-SYAdI®D S L¥TST  vTOT/L/9
(ss621) g o sarddng [erpoisnD 007zZET sarddng [erpoIsn) - $70z/90 9£09¢ - seuI) 9vTST  YTOT/L/9
- g§ 9 SAOIAIAS WLIB[Y 00L16T SI0TAIRS AJLINISS - $Z0T/10/E0
(007021) § 9 SVIAIIS WLIE[Y 00LT6T SuLIoNUOIN 03PIA $TOT/0E/60-7T0T/10/L0
(oooz)  § o  SIAIIS ULE[Y 00L16T ‘BULIOYIUOI $T0T/0€/60-20T/10/L0 _ TSIy - AUNdG WAV QWD) S SPTST  bTOT/L/9
wnowy  papd) ..ﬁ._..um.u.w.uo . . omwd uondudsaq wny ajeq
PID 310ddy aunp
JON V6EE JUNoNY
$T07/0€/9 Ysnoaqy, $707/1/9 Z1 poridg
YZ0T/ET0T XA jioday ssuadxy 1315189y



(06'899°9F) §
(ocvEL'OP) §
oF"'$9 $
(82'90£°8LE) $

(06'899°0%) §
(558D §
(0005 $
(0000LT)
Fi9zk) $
(oo'sLz'e) %
(30°719) $
(00°000°L) %
(00's91) $
(oL zLn) $
(¢6721) $
(eTre0'c  $
(00's.87) §
(L0'839) $
(09'168) $
(6L°627) $
(98°s€D) g
- S
(rsz1) $
(01°069) $
$

g

5

3

(e6TLD

(66°LPL°])

##

#i

idii

3

#

[FTEN S NS S B S RS RS T S B R s s s A ' e e

TVLOL LAN

SMOTALNO TVIOL

SMOTANI TVLOL

FT07/0£/9 HONVIVE

PT0T/0€/9 - PTOT/1/S TV.LOL

(s)asuemsu YyiesH 000EZ1

|0 su]) ‘quuay aumipusdxy 606667
SpIS JustIaNIFY SIQ0 2583 000£TE
osuadxd 1520294 0001ZE

a01AIag “Jurely Supimg 00111¢

1§ ey uesteAckdw] pue 00Z1T
19§ [BIM[NOIHIOH-MIOLEY (00E01T
serrddng ey Sutpring 002112
siijeued I[RH 92419y 0008Z1
(s)eoueansu] yNesH 000ETT

(190 Suuea[)) 2ouBINSUL 91 SOZHS
SQOIAIRS [€39T Q01£5T

150D {H oW1y 000171
OUNGLIUOY) HH) HOWLINSY +1$0ZFS0
150D Y MWWy 000171
OINQLIU0D) FH) WSULISY 1S0THS)
Aed [emuLR T, 0OZS 11

(350D ) sourmsUL [NS 600STI
IHASVO 000cT1

awiy y3ens 10 007ET]

swny, 1ysens 7 1.0 00ZEI1

Ieog 7 uoIssIuo)) puadiyg 00HT1 1
s95EM 29 SOLE[ES Q00T 1]

#Z07/S1/9 1R Avd S1gsusy qeod

sBeurep unolg - Sy Heday] poys

[edroutsg pung oprs - $Z07/L

jsa1agu] puil] apIs -H20¢/L

W dSH - $100p W00 ICLISIXS [[R)SU]

*039 ‘sdes “sdn dod ‘siojo1- serddns woneSLuy

dn uea[2 ed jrery, ; 901Aleg SWZRID JOV - ¥T0T
Pa[BIsul s3{o0] Jooq Jorteixy ;/ meday Wy suqnd - dSH
SIAMY ¥ - [BIIP3N - FTOT/L

22 WWpPY JH - [eIPa - $T0OT/L

(ere] - 994 1s2100u] £6°5$) 5,99 € - [BIIPIN - #T0T/L
g puUsNY WRuRIEE Y JuswAc[durg WO 390 FZ0T/90
qQruony Y9 $#T0T/<1/90-10/90

qQruuoed 99 v20¢/S1/90-10/90

GLRUOD YH FT0T/S1/90-10/90

quiuel 44 +T0T/S1/90-10/90

$ZOT/S1/9 91eP YD Aed UOHRWULIS ],

$COT/S1/9 =kep D QoD Yq INS

YZOT/S1/9 AP D - THASVO

¥TOT/S1/9 318P 3D - ABd W4S[RUS 1O

Y0TZ/S1/9 23Bp YD - J[eH 2uQ/eun ],

YTOT/S1/90 23EP D Aed pig

YZOT/S1/9 =38P D - vCOT/1€/6 - PTOT/S /S pPoLad

Sigausg WieaH - £9%LF0007 #
8581/ - adesspur] UOnRIMNSIY

75126 - queq enbduin
8681/ - odeospueT UoHRIOSY

60¢71 - QBLLION
¥681 L - SUN[PZUBH pUR[]
£EBI - WPRUSHD0T 79[

EELTT - YHESH SYHdIED
[¥9P6 - 19qUH 910D
[TE - SUAdIED

125 - S¥adeD

149
9LZEeT

SLTET
PLEST
£ELTST
CLTST
ILTET

0LZST

6928t

8975T

L9TCT

sexe] puy [jolhed § sexel+d/d

FCOT/YE9
PCOcT/81/9

¥eOZ/81/9
ve0z/81/9
¥c0T/81/9
¥C0T/81/9
PZ0T/81/9

voT/81/9

yc0T/81/9

YEOZ/81/9

ve0c/81/9

FCoT/S1/9



(00'9s09) S sanq diysiaquian 001902 V101

(oo'tee’e) § 2 sang diysiaquaiA - ET0T 6258 - ¥ASD 8T0S¢ €202/s/2T
(00°59T) S 3 1 ‘ze|ezuoy - jemausy diysiaquid|N 202 G918 - S¥dD SZ8YT £202/9/L
(oooose) s 2 $aNQ $Z-£207 A 19221 - AdYV) vZ8e £202/9/L

sanq diysiaquiayy 00T90¢

(0o'z6%'18) S Asi|iqer - aaueinsu) 00TSOZ TYLOL
GZTY0ET § 2 0OOYZTOT 01 UOI1DD.1I03 91EI0|[BDY 8CT/8TTTI# S Al #202/6/%
(sco0gT) § 2 23eJan0) dwo) sINOM - ¥Z0Z/0E/9-€20T/T/L 1978 - I4dVD €SIST ¥Z0e/81/¢
(ossps’ov) s 2 adesan0) sul Ajiger j|ey pug - ¥20Z/9-£20Z/L 19/8 - 144Y) STOST €20¢/S/TT
(osgpi'or) ¢ 2 agesano) sul AljiqelT ey 1sT- $20¢7/9-£202/L 1948 - 14dV) £281C €z0z/9/1
Ayjigen - asueansu) 0TS0
(zv'19¢g) S sasuadx3j aduaJajuo) ssauisng 006202 1VLOL
(8¥'912) g 2 Y3unj j1e1s 73 J1els MalAIBIU| - Youm] G80TZ-DDdenbdwn §  TL0SZ ¥20T/S/T
00t s 2 L1ia3yo odx3 Syd) S80TLZ-Ddenbdwn §  £S61Z £20Z/€/0T
(00°st) s 2 punya; dulisanbal - pa||iq a|qnoq - 0dx3 SY¥dD
(00°04) $ 2 181 |2eydiwIe) / odx3 S¥dd S80T/-dd0enbdwn S 9T6%C £202/9/6
(S ¥E) s 2 youn| ssauisng 980T -Ddenbdwn §  9/8%7 £20T/v/8
(ov°ov) S 2 IS £202/9 S80T/ - 20 enbdwn 9g8tT £202/9/L
mwm:wn_xm ddUald=afu0) ssaulsng 006202
(88°€LT'T) ¢ S9OII0N [e3aT - SuISIHPAPY 00500 TVLOL
{(00'8£9) s 9 s8uI1sod qor N9 - ¥20Z/€0 S80TL-DDenbdwn §  /8TST H#20T/E/Y
(81°0€) s 2 UORISOd UIWPY 9240 Jo} Sulisod GR0TZ-JDenbdwn §  0STSZ vZ0Z/S/E
(0£°5%T) s 9 5191504 meT] Joqe] 20T S80TL-D2enbdwn §  TTTSZ ¥20T/9/¢
(00°0LT) s 2 UOINSOd UlWpY 32130 104 Bulisod - psapuy S80TZ-2Denbdwn S T/0SC ¥202/S/T
{00°5£) $ 9 UCHIS0d 331330 BulIS0d qof - SYdD S80TZ - D enbdwin 0€05Z £202/5/71
(00's£) $ 2 T HM utely 3uneod qof - Sydd G80TZ-DJdenbdwn S 9/8%Z €£207/v/8
S9I1ION [eda7 - SuISIBAPY 00S00T

S3aSN3IdX3

R A R N SR AR

unowy 0 TETY " uondudsag ‘wny  91eg
$202/1€/9 NIul £202/1/L 1T NIy} T pousad
T @3ed 108png |e1auan yeEE (498pa1 asnoH uj) usyIIND




(vz£1)
(69°9)
(s5°2)

(00°0068T)
(00°000°2)
(00°002°7)
(00°008T)
(00'005°7)
(00°005°T)
{(00°004)
(00009°T)
(00°009°T)

(009¢e)
(00'922)

(s7°£03)
{£T 769}
(86°0TT)

(6£°65T°T)
(50"98)
{st'STE)
(vZ evT)
(zv'807)
{80°65)
00'¥8T
(00'¥8T)
(88'v6T)
LT°TST)

Z ageq

Yy U U U U U U U Y U N

W U

Ur N W

Ur AN W U U A U U UV U

o0 o o v u o v

[ S S """

sa1|ddns “340H-|edm|ndL3Y 00¥0TZ TVIOL
|[041U02 1534
Aeads dsepp

331AJ3S |B4NNDILIOH-3INTNJLBY 00E0TT TV.LOL
dn uespa yied jiea] / 321A13S 3u1zRID IV - Y202

10} Supjied Jeau YeQ aAI pauntd- yeQ Al - dSH
10| Supjied 3uip|q 8| Jeau yaueuq 3|- yeQ sAIT - dSH
any 3MAN @ dwnis puni8 ‘sAowal - B0 3AIT - dSH
Pialyien Uo 1] Jes[] - 4OV

10] 1B3|2 R 3510 4OV

{4y mau) ney “Jesp ‘WL - 4OV

{s1an02) [ney ‘aespd ‘Wil - dSH

(xog 0d) @31a195 a8e3sod 00T80Z TVLOL
X0g Od [EM3UBY JA T

sug1s 09402 V101
3noJ [[egapdld ‘Suljied vav v - sudis
S0UEBIIUT PaOMISAY 1§ Bupjed ON-suBig

saljddns 33130 009402 TY101
sa8peq - sa1jddns as10

uaaLds - satjddns 32140

sapddns ao140

sayddns 23140

sdey ajepyep - Sunuld pue saupysed
sadiey) jedAed paandsig

sadueyd jedAed paindsig

satddns 32140

¥oo| 2oepdal - 12uUrged 31 AJHO

0TZOT6 - Ussialad eyuent §  €p6vZ €Z0T/E/0T
€87 -10dagawoy S Zv6¥T £¢0¢/€/0T
saj|ddng “JIoH-[BAN}N213Y 00POTE

68T/ - aun|azuey pue|a g/zse ¥20z/81/9
6TY69 - 21 3311 s,[ney 096+T €20¢/11/01
6T¥69 - 248D 9241 5,|NBY 6S6HT €20Z/T1/0T
6T¥69 - ) 9311 5,|ney 8S6HT €70Z/11/0T
6TY6S - Je) 9311 s |1neY 9881 T €20¢/v1/8
0TOVPS - 4999M aneQ 8S8YT €eoe/Le/L
6TY69 - 948) 9941 S,|neY TS8YT £202/8T/L
61769 - 248) 9941 5,|N€Y 0S8HT £20Z/81/L

IDIAIBS |RINYNIILIOH-24NNI1SY 00E0TT

G80T/-DJoenbdwn S 9/8%C £202/t/8
(xog 0d) 921n19s 28e150d 00T80T

S80TL-DD)enbdwn s
5801/ -D2)enbdwn s

120ST v20t/s/T
€562 £202/¢/0T

susis 209/0¢
1T - 88eiueApy ssauisng sajdels zvzsz #20z/82/S
ZCTYT - 98elueApy ssauisng sa|dels THZse 20e/82/S
TP - 98elueApy ssauisng sadels 0L152 ¥zoz/se/e
ZZT¥T - @3eiueapy ssauisng sa|dels /15T 720Z/s/€

G801/ -DJD enbdwny S

G801/ -DJJenbdwn §
ZTTIYT - d8ejueapy ssauisng s31delis 16677 €202/9/11
€E8T - YHWSYO0] '3[ 8T6C £z0z/61/6

saliddns 321440 009£02

TIISC ¥202/9/T
T/06Z ¥202/S/T



(0z'€01'6)
(00°0S2°T)
(00°06T)
(00°05S)
{00'0¢€6)
(0Z'6)
(00'06€)
(00'v18'P)
(00°001)
(000£8)

(rz'16E)
(00°59T)
(62°38)
{96'97)
(66'0T)
(00°0PT)

(00°586°€)
(00°522°€)
(oo'zs)
{(00°0£)
(00'2Z)
(00°0£)
(00°22)
(00702)
{00°2s)
{00°07)
{00'zs)
(00°07)

£ aded

v U W0 Uy A U VI U U U A U W U U U

UV U U W U AN N U D D N

L I T s

S S " &

L T s T

$301AJ3S "JUlBIA JuUBWBaA0IdW] pUeT 00TYTZ TVLOL

(3ee7) s1eday uonedil) dSH / Joqe] - ¥20z/50

8G8T/ - adeaspue] uonesoisay S

(dSH) @AjeA 150] 918907 - $207/50 1225 (IN18) uswaseuepy adeospueT oauelg

53188 LNOD |jeqapjold paiteday - dSH

Jiedas uopedl| dsH

CRET)IN

|0J3U0D 1INOD sjuual 13UIge) - 3Yd S19.4 - dSH
$]043U02 Y81 N0 Suus| - dSH

uteyd uopiualal uo sjpuey aies piPIM - dSH
sa1ejd aseq bqg 9 papjam/pajieisu) - dsH

sa)|ddns quiely Bulp|ing Q0ZITZ 1V.LOL

Pa[|e1sul $320] Jo0Q Jol21x] / Jieday Yy oignd - dSH
sud)s A11unaas pue syj0q

Aeiads 8nq “yeaj Joj pieoqp.ed

Auijed [ejusy Joy spey

Jieday ¥y SUSWOM 21)1gnd - dSH

30IAIDS "JUIBIAl SUip|ing 00TTTZ TV.LOL
HY dSH - S100p WOO0U1S3I J0LIBIXS ||EISU|
[043U0]) 159d YY 2[eP)eQ - 20¢/v0/70
|043U0) 153d dSH - ¥202/70/0

|011U0D 153d YY 3[ePyeD- ¥Z0Z/10/20
[04140D 3594 dSH- ¥202/T0/20

|043U0D 159d HY 3|ePNeD- £207/4/CT
[0J3u0D 1584 dSH - £202/4/2T

[043U03 153d YY 3[epyeQ - £20Z/6T/01
|043u0D 153d dSH - £20Z/6T/0T

|043U0] 1554 Yy slepyeQ - £20T/€/8
|01u0] 3153d dSH - £202/5/8

Sv¥LS - @0Us4 epur] oiy

9€ET8T - 'snpuj adeaspue] uosied
€937 -1odag awigy ¢
/65 - Auedwo) ao1nies j1BOUPB|T S

746G, - Auedwor 221a195 @21 §

6TCST ¥Toe/ee/s
61¢ST veoz/ee/s
8€0ST £20Z/T1/21
6617 £20T/ST/1T
LY6ve £T02/5/0T

€68YT £20Z/Te/8

658vC €c0e/Le/L

$32IAJ8S “JUlelA JuPWaA0dWw pueT 00THIZ

€E8T - YMwIsy207 er
E¥8z -10dag awoy §
£98¢ - 30dag swoy
E¥87 -1odog swoH ¢

€E8T - YHWISYR0OT 19r

v

1/2S¢ ¥20Z/81/9
8¢TST ¥zoe/Te/s
OFTSC ¥207/S/€
¥€0ST €20Z/11/21
7T0SZ £202/s/TT

sa|[ddns jutey Suiping 00ZTTZ

8581/ - 9dedspue] uoiesoIssy v/7Sz
T9VTL - 159d 7§ 21lWIa ]| JBpuBfeq £0T7ST
L9¥1L -159d % )W Jspudjaq z0zse
I9YTL -159d ' SIS I3pudlag /116T
T9¥TL -153d 78 9HWIS 19pUdaq 9TTST
L9V1L -159d g 81Uk Japuaiaqg 050S¢
I9PTL -158d 8 |1WIa L J3puslaq 6v05¢
19V1L - 359d B S)WIa ] J2pudiaq £8617
I9YTL -159d @ SR ISpUdRQ Z86YT
19PTL -153d 8 3j1WI3] J8puayaq 8/81e
T9%TL - 152d 8 dUUIS] 19pUBSRQ £/ 81T

S2INIBS Ul

¥20z/81/9
veoe/se/v
vzoe/st/y
¥¢0z/91/t
teoz/at/e
€20¢/61/7T
gcoz/et/et
£202/9/1T
£20Z/9/11
£70¢/6/8
€£202/6/8
e 3uip|ing 00TTTZ



(0z'16)
VAN T4
(86°9)

(91°18)
(68'62)

(7°'168'67)
(08'00¢)

(s¥'965'67)
S¥'965'6¢
(5¥'96567)

(TE0€8'ET)
{(1£°€09'2T)
TE'€09'2T

(00°627)
(00°622)
(T£7€09°2T)
(0070%S)
{(00"627)

(94 v61V)
(80'719)
(Z¥'555°T)
(zsovz'T)
(1£°969}
(T£7LT)
(zs'1€)
0T €€)

F °std

iy Ur U AN 1V Uy U W U U

Uy W U U U N U

Vr W N N U U U

salddng Sunuled 002912 Tv.10L
sayddng juied
salddng 1uled
sanddng juieq
sajddns juied
saljddng juled

[S RS S S

soijddns “julely sAs [edlueyda|y 00ZSTZ 1V101

o] SOXE] pue s34 ‘spued
2 SPEBE#H JOPURA DIO SE0ST Wie) 23§
3 SE0ST# WieD 139.40D [19M dSH - Jiedal sued
{12 dSH - diedal suueyd

S90IAIDS “JUIB SAS |BJIUBYISIA DOTSTZ TVLOL
SYEBEH JOPUBA P|O SEOST Wie|D 895

SEOSTH WIe|) 1934100 |I3M dSH - 20geT

"AUlBIAl pauUeld ¥20T/62/20

"JUIBIA pauueld €20C/TT/TT

II9M dSH - 10ge]

¥ =380 / T = dJv- 1531 Mmo|pjoeg

3 "JUIBN pauuRld £202/6/8

(SN s

s-u

sal|ddns "jule|y Jusawanosdw) puel 00ZrTe TV.LOL
2 *210 ‘sded ‘sdn dod ‘s10101- saijddns uonesiu)
2 dn punoy suojjey g'z pue si0104 /pE - salddns uonesi)
s (3ea7) J1eday uonedii dsH / senddns - $20z/50
o] SJ9A02 QH/9 ‘s10104 /ST - s31jddns uonesiy)
2 SHNOJ |{egapidld - saydie| 23enH dsH
J MNOJ |jegapaid 404 SH20] uewelog 7 quiisy - 8TOT 224D
Ju21 03 91e3 yoe3le 01 SWBY ISYI0|D W GUIIBY - £TOT oY)

£78¢ - 10daq swoH
€787 - 10daQ swoH
€87 - 10dag duloy
€787 - 10daQ awoH
€8¢ - 3odag swoH

80919 - s40j0e4] JO4 ClUBWEIIES

SYEBE - 92IAIDS 1010 % dwnd 5,]12p0
SYEBE - SIIAIBS J0J0|A g dwind s,[|3p0

(% R 0 I Vs IR BV

822ST te0z/Te/s
0v¥TST ¥20T/s/s
¥€0SZ €20Z/T1/CT
12052 €202/8/C1
S06%C €20T/9/6

sal|ddng Sunuied 00z9Te

S

)
)

19257 t¢0z/1T/9

1S1S¢C vToT/et/e
SEQST €T0e/1T/Ct

sat|ddng -Julen sAS jedluRYIBIA 00ZSTT

SPESE - BIINIBS J010A R duund s,||9p0
6E68 - Yasny g axie|)

6E68 - YIsny g e

SPERE - BAIBS JOI0W R dwing s,||I9pO
9¢669 - mo|ppaeg oud (I

6E68 - Yasny g ayle(d

TSTSZ ve0z/s1/<
LETST ¥T0T/S/¢
9v0ST £202/61/2T
GE0ST £T0T/TT/TT
888%Z £202/¢7/8
I88YT €20C/v1/8

S321AJS “JUIR SAS [E2IUBYIDIAI 00TSTT

60€T - JBWLION

60€ET - JeWLION

8S8T/ - 2deIspueT uoilel01say
60€T - JeLLION

€487 - 10dag swoH

€TT8 - JUNOIDY SUIA|0ADY AdHDY
£128 - 1UNo22y SUInjoAlY QdHDV

€LTST ¥20Z/81/9
¥525Z ¥20Z/T1/9
6eese ¥zoz/ee/s
¥90ST ¥T0z/s/1T
150ST €20T/6T/2T
ZE€0ST €T0T/1T/2T
L88%T £T0T/22/3

sa)|ddns “juelA Juswanosdw| puel 00zZyIe



(¢6'sTvT) S AM21132213 00T6TZ TVLOL
{(€£9°906) S 2 Sui()'g anNNS - ¥Z0zZ/S0 SZOY - ANINS 99252 ve0z/11/9
(50'698) s 2 3ul||1g QNS - ¥20Z/70 SZ0 - ANINS S£T5¢ vzoz/ee/s
(0¥ eve) § 2 3unig anns - ¥Zoz/€o0 STOY - QNINS £61ST #20e/81/v
(99'v7286) s 9 aull1a anWs - ¥20z/co SZ0r - ANINS £9TS2 ¥20z/81/¢
€570 72 A ) I 3unig anNNS - ¥202/10 STOV - ANNS ¥TTST rzoz/ot/c
(tozrt't) ¢ 9 3ullg anINS - £202/21 GZ0Y - ANINS 0605C 20z/8T/1
(0£"8¥8) § 2 gunna ans - £20e/1T 52Ot - ANINS 6£0ST €20Z/1T/TT
(TzoLL) s 2 gulfig anns - £20z/01 STOov - NS T00ST £207/S1/1T
(zz19e'T) & 2 3ulig anias - £20Z/6 SZOV - ANINS £961¢ €20¢/1T/01
(£8TTLT) & 2 3uliig ans - €2oz/8 STOY - ANINS ¥T61T £202/9/6
(67'6£8'T) S 2 3unpg anns - szoz/z G20t - ANIAIS 0881 €£207/6/8
(ET¥I9'T) § 2 ullpa anins - £20z/9 SZ0v - ANINS £¥8b¢ €eoe/et/L
A21113913 00T6TT
(z6'CT) S sal|ddns “julely Sutquinid 0089TZ TYLOL
(z6°22) S 2 ¥y 2gnd dsH desy-d - quiay 02TOT6 - U9sialad eyueny 29082 vzoe/s/1
ovory S b} pauJnias sadidr/z upatd
(ot 9t) s 2 sadid 1/g €¥gz -10dagawoHy §  190SZ ¥Z0T/S/T
saddns ey Suiqwinid 008912

(zs's8/) S 20IA49S "JUlBIA SulqUinid 00L9TT TVLOL

<o mm.mwt s 02 UoId3UU0D J21esY 4918 dSH 901A3S Buiguinid TYTOL - 3uiqunid 5,ed18WY £6677 £202/ST/1T

80puag “Jiey Suiqinld 002912



{gz9s¢)
(8z'9/2)
(82°947)
(8T'9.7)

(8L29¢T)
(06'627)
(06'68T)
(06°68T)
(88°68T)
(06'68T)
(06'68T)
(06°681)
(06°681)
(00°¥¥)
(06'63T)
(06°68T)
(06°68T)
(06°68T)

(£1°228'T)
(8eev)
(€6°€6T)
{(95'16¢)
{z¥'089)
(S0°T08)
(22'%29)
(£6'26T)
(zs¥2)
{€95T)
(1T°s1)
(89°9T)

0T°L2)
9 edied

U U U U

(S S S s

Buiig - veoz/Te/10 - 2Z/TT
8uiig - €20g/Te/eT - 2Z/oT
dullng - €Z0z/1zZ/0T - T2/8

aug - €zoz/1e/8 - ¢T/9

|esods1g-uoa9||0) @snay 00E6TZ 1V.LOL

2.aav dn ues|) 3a2.2) a81ey) a8eang + Bulljlg - ¥Z0Z/S0

[ S " R R R S s S S " S ]

L e T " " T S " v e

suljig - ¥20z/v0
3uing - ¥20z/€0
auing - vzoz/c
3ulng - vzoz/t
3ung - €zoe/zT
3ul|1g - €20Z/TT
8ullng - €£20Z/0T
2yo a8esano - £207/6
Suipg - €207/6
3uyig - €£70Z/8
3uyng - €zoe/L
Bul|pg - €202/9

IAIBS seD [einleN 00261 V101

3ui|jig - ¥202/S0
3ulng -yzoe/v0
3ul||id - ¥20z/€0
8uyng -¥zoz/20
sulg - yz0z/T
sulng - gzoz/er
8ullg - £202/1T
duna - €zoz/ot
3ulljg - £z0z/6
gung - £20z/8
3ung - €20T/L
sullng - €zoz/s

606.S - S221AIBS dlignday
60645 - S32A196 di|qnday
96867 - S92IAIRS d1jqnday
60645 - 5921A135 di|gnday
60645 - S921M38 21 qndsy
60645 - S92IAIBS Dl|gnday
606/G - $82IAIBS 2l gnday
60645 - S92IAI3S dljgnday

606/ - S921A135 21|gnday
60645 - 5321A13S d)gnday
606LS - 5321A496 df|ghday
606.S - $9I1A135 2l|gnday

999 - S3I[1IN AWUNG) 0JUBWIRIIES GOTST eoe/ofe
999 - s313113n AJUno) OUBWEIIRS £70ST €eoe/s/tt
999 - s91)lan AJuno) olusWeREeS F96HT £20T/11/01
999 - s8/3[1In AUNo) olUBWEIDES £/ 81T €20Z/v/8
S23IAIDS 28emas 00S6TZ

£ST5T ¥20¢/1T/9
€252 vToT/e/s
¥81SC PTo/s/v
9¥TSZ ¥20Z/5/¢€
80TST #202/9/T
S80SZ ¥20¢/8T/1T
LE0ST €202/11/2T
066%T €20Z/9/1T

86t £20T/E/0T
016¥Z €707/9/6
€/8%C €T0L/V/3
ge8T £T0¢/9/1

|esodsiq-ti01133]|0) 3snyoY 00E6TE

€8ET -3BHd 95¢S¢C
€8ET -3I85Od ¥1¢S¢C
£8ET - 38Dd €8TSC
€8ET -385d EV1IST
€8ET - 389d L01S¢
€8ET - 38Od £9052
€8ET - 38Od 9705¢T
€8ET - 3859d 686%¢C
£8ET - 389d 9v6¥C
€8ET - 385d 606¥7¢
€8T -38Dd /8¢
EBET - IB9Od TEBYC

vzoe/1t/9
yeoz/e/s
ve0T/e/v
eoz/s/e
¥20T/9/t
¥z0z/s/1
geoe/s/TT
€202/9/11
€20Z/€/01
£202/9/6
£202/v/8
£202/9/L

9JIAJIBS SED) jeinleN 0GZ6TC



(20'9%0'T)
(62 29t)
(5Z'918)
(£9'95T)
(2SZHT)
(££°59%)
(€z'ces)
(58'605)
(98°€LT)
(6/'868)
(£9'95T)
(£1'018)
(18'908)
(S6°£ST)
(ov'zes)
(zs'609)
(og°79T1)
(re's67)
(€0°855)
{(9€779T1)
(v0'018)
(6T 9t72)
(G6°£5T)
(zz'T08)
(LT VETT)
{G6°£ST)
(€6°064)
(06°0£1°T)
(09°05T)
(0£°241)
(88'98¢7)

(89'£69°T)
82°9/7)

L 9q8dq,7)

mmmwwmmmmmwmmmmmwmmmmwmmmmmmmmm

Vy W

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

234 pue asn + (dJV) pIaIes- - 70Z/50
{dDV) plaiien- - $zoz/so
(*te0) SIHAN- - ¥Z0T/S0
(dSH) uoiweH - ¥zoz/so
{dSH) uoylwey - yzoz/€0
(doV} pivyeD - vZoT/E0
(a1epye) aAN - ¥20z/€0
(dov) prewen - $20z/20
dSH - ¥202/20

(3e0) 31MAN - +Z02/20
dSH - ¥202/10

3lepyeQ MAW - ¥Z0Z/T0
dOV pla1yien - +20z/10
dSH - £202/21

(3e0) BI1AN - £202/2T
{dOv) playysen - €20z/¢T
dSH - €£20Z/11

(20) S1AN - £20Z/TT
(dOV) prawes - €20z/TT
dSH - £20Z/0T

(e0) 3|MAN - £Z0Z/0T
(dov) pleipes - £20z/01
dSH €202/6

{3e0) 2|MAN £202/6
(dOV) p1a1eD £202/6
dSH €202/8

(¥e0) alUAN £207/8
{dOv) playien £z0z/8
dSH £202/7

(e0) a1AN €202/2
(dDV) piaien £z0z/L

S22In49S 83eMBS 00S6TZ 1V.LOL
3uing - ¥20Z/12/90 - Zg/¥0
sunng - vzoe/1e/v0 - 2Z/20

8GT9C - I9IBM UBINGNS OIUDWEIIES QSZST
8STIT - 1918\ URINGNS OJUBWIRIIES HEZST
8ST9T - 4918 UBINGNS 0JUBWEIES ££7ST
8ST9T - I9IBM UBINGNS OIUBWIEIIES ZEZST
8GTIC - 191BA\ UBINGNS DIUSWERIIES 96TST
8ST9T - 191EM UBINGNS 0JUBWELDES GETST
8ST9T - 4191BM URINQNS 0JUSWEIIES HETST
8STIT - 191BAN URINGNS 0IUSWIRIIES £QTST
8STIT - 1912\ LBINGNS 01UBWIERIIRS S9TGT
8ST9T - 191EM URINQNS OIUBWIEIIES $9TSZ
8STOT - 1218 URINGNS OJUBWIEIIES £7TST
8STIC - 1918 UBJINGNS 0IUBWEIDRS 7ZTST
8STYT - 191BM URINQNS OUBWEIIES TTTST
8STIT - 191eM URGINGNS OJUBWIEIIES 880ST
8ST9T - J21eM UBQUINGNS 0JUBUIBIDES /B0ST
8ST9T - 4218 UBQUINQNS 0JUBUIRIIES 980ST
8ST9T - 1916\ URGINGNS OIUBWIEIIES OTOST
8ST9T - 19IBM URGINGNS OJUSWIEIDES 60057
8STOT - 4818 UBGINQNS OIUSWEIIES OO0ST
8STIT - 191eM URGINGNS OIUBWRIIES 9/6h7
85197 - 191BM URGINGNS OJUSWEIIES S/61T
89TOC - 191BAA UBQUNANS O1USLIRIIES Z/647
8ST9¢ - 191BM URQINGNS 0IUBWEIIES TS61T
85T9T - 1918/ URGINQNS OIUSWEIIES 56+
8S19¢ - 1912/, UBQINGNS 0JUSWEIZES TEEHT
8S19¢ - J91A\ URQINgNS O1UBWEIDES ETEPT
8ST9T - J918/ URGINGNS OJUBWRIJES ZTEHT
8STYT - J91RM UBGINGNS DJUSWIRIIES 96877
8ST9T - 1918 UBGINGNS OJUSIWIEIIES Z98HT
8STOT - J91eM UeGINGNS 01UBWEIDES TIRYT
8ST9T - JS1RM UBGINGNS DIUSWEIIRS 758HT

999 - sa131|131n Aluno) olUBWRIIES OYTST
999 - S9131|11n AJUNOD OIUSWERIIES R/ TGT

¥Z0z/T1/9
veoe/ee/s
veoe/ee/s
veoz/ee/s
¥20T/81/v
v20t/81/v
tzoz/81/y
reoz/8t/e
¥20t/81/¢€
reoe/8t/e
veoe/9t/z
vz0z/91/t
veoe/9t/e
t20e/81/T
¥Z0T/8T/1
¥20Z/81/1
£20T/1T/TT
€20¢/12/17
€20Z/ST/1T
€zoe/ve/ot
€20¢/v2/0T
£202/41/01
€202/g/01
£207/€/01
£70¢/61/6
£202/9/6
£202/9/6
£202/T7/8
£20T/LT/L
£202/12/L
€70C/81/L

191EM 008617

veoz/8z/s
veoe/s/y



(LL66£E)
(00°59T)
(o0'0z2)
(zo'122)
(00°099)
(5£'899)
{05°298)
(00°06)
(0s°z9)

(S0'189Y)
(ov'152)
{89'T£9°T)
(94°58)
(€T°66T)
(R0"€TZ'T)

{ov'0287)
(1£°598)
(00'€52)
(18'28¢€)
(s6'29)
(67°T52)
(£1°58T)
(zg'9s2)
(s6'29)

(£z78881)

07668}
8249kd ¢ )

WV Uy U U U U U U AN VE U U U U

U U

(S RS s 5] LSS " L " O & R &

L e S s

sa3nlas JuleN dinb3 spunous 0oTTZZ TV.LOL
Joge

Joqger

13MO - slieday toqe

V0Z6Z 91927 [ - JogeT

44667 2493Q [ - J0ge]

V0Z6Z 2493Q [ - Joge

13mo|g oyag - JogeT

JaMOIAl BIOgNY - JoqEeT

saljddns juiel salowWoINY 0090ZZ TYLOL
Jojelpes QST pJod 0107 - Sied

Ja1aAu00 2134|182 - AASYD) 66T - SHed

318 Quejoo) Sy 10 ‘saxelg - AABYD 966T - SUEd
¥oNnit pao4 010z A1s1ieg yiw gz - sueg

P104 0TQZ sied )3 saill ¢

9DIAIBS “JIBW BAROWOINY 0050ZZ TVLOL
0ST4d pJo4 0707 - Joge

0TS AA3UD ,96 Youim - J1an02ay

Aray) 966T - J0qeT]

Aray) 9661 - Bows

Anay) 9661 - Joge]

¥anJL piod4 QIO Adsrieg map - Joqeq

pJ04 QTOT - 40qe]

pJoq OT0Z - Sows

1918 M 008612 TVLOL
(o) 21 AN- - ¥Z0Z/S0
dSH - ¥202/50

80919 - Si0pe1| J04 OJUBWERS S T9ZST HT0T/TT/9
809P9 - SI01JRI[ JO4 OJUSWeDRS §  8E7ST ¥Z0Z/8T/S
80979 - siopeil 104 OuaweeS S 99157 $207/8T/S
CEOBT-3dVd S ¥60SZ veoT/st/T

CE08T-3dvd S  886¢T £702/9/T1

TEO08T-3dVd S /86V¢ £20T7/9/1T
E9VT - 0D UBRH-IBE S  pSebT £20Z/1T/0T
CEO8T-3dVvd S  6V¥8PT £20¢/81/L

S3J1AI9S “JuleAl dinb3 spunoun 00TTZZ

LLCYT - 3L N0
LLTPT -34L N0
LICYT - =41 N0

SOTST v20z/9/¢
§90S¢ t¢0Z/S/T
¥20ST €20Z/S/ZT
LLTHFT - 3L N0 €70ST €zoz/s/zt
LLTYT -3LN0 800ST £20Z/1¢/11
sal|ddng ‘juleln sAOWOINY 009022

Vi v »n

LITPT-SNLNO S SOTST ¥202/9/¢
90T P9 - BUIMOL %eQ 383|100 Q0TST eoe/o/t

LLTYT-BNLNO S S90ST ¥Z0T/S/T
LLTHT - 301 MO ¥20SC £202/S/2T
LLTYVT -=ILNO S £20SC €202/8/71

vy

LLITPT -840 S 8005C £202/12/1T
BIIAIBS “QUIBIAl SANOWOINY 00SOZZ

8ST9C - 1938 URINGNS 01USWEBIORS 0975T 20zZ/11/9
8ST9¢C - 1918 M UBQINQNS DJUBWEIIES 65757 202/11/9



(0€°8T)
{(€9'8¥2)
(87'16)
(98°c€)
(¢8'86T)

(£0°508)
(££°69T)
(8€¥/1)
(92°89)
(ST°€9)
(Tt'0LT)
(81°98)
(00'vT)
{16'8)
(t0°02)

(89'602°¢)
(S €96)
(TT°2L€)
(0s°z2)
(78'0T)
{01°€07)
{z9-9¢)
(07'87)
(€£'20€)
(0€vE)
(96°0£¥)
(v<6)
(€£0ST)
{£9°¢€)

Y1 20T)
6 °3kd

Vr W U U U

Wy U W U N D W W A W)

VY V> U Y U AU U W U W N U U D U

LS S s

L R s s " s

QO U O U o Www L UL o LY

1o 3dg

WIS - £202/8

s8Yd j9nd - £202/L

(934 23e) '8 152483U1) 1WIS - £20T/1
s8YD |2nd - £202/9

sjoo) s|jqepuadx] - pueH 009ZZZ TY.LOL
yoelpue

oe{pueH

S19)ses ‘slaysem ‘s}joq xay
1appej - s|joo] - sdue] - s8n|d Je3
adey uonned ‘saA0(3 ‘(jup 1edwi
SJ00| 1sSy

ASOH

ade) "33 ‘adoJ 13yong

as1p Supues

sayel/z ‘Jauunid

sajjddng juley dinb3 punoid 00ZTzz 1V.LOL
SOXE| puUE 5934 ‘Sued

191e3pPB3M - ¥207/S0

pesH JauL |

Is3ea paam - salddng/siied

Jamoul - slied Jieday

peay Jawwl] - sued

{e]

V0Z6Z 8493( [ - sHed Jedsy

H/66Z 9133 [ - sued Jieday

V0767 2193 [ - SHed Heday

Jamojg oya3 - sued

00| g

8nyd yueds ‘uleyn

{As2118q) Jomo BrOQNY - S1IRg J1Bday

E9PT -"OD UBH-1eg S 868YC £207/9/6

86€8S - 99 sdi|jiyd S88YZ £20¢/¥1/8
vTLEE - voliels UqIo TL8VT €20T/v/8

86£8S - 99 sdijyd 8T €202/2T/L
YTLEE - uoIRLS QIO Tv8YT €202/2T/L

seliddng juesligny 'g |ond 009EZZ

€¥87 -10dagawoy s  87zST vZ0Z/ZZ/S
EP8T -10odagawoy §  OvIST ¥Z0T/S/s
€v8T -10dagawoH S 0ZTSZ vZ0Z/9T/T
£¥8¢ - 10daqg awoy zg80se ¥20Z/8T/T
EVBZ -10da@aWoH § 19057 ¥Z0T/S/T
€y8Z -10dagawoy S  TZ0SZ £20Z/S/¢CT
€Y8Z -10d9QaWOH S 866WT £20Z/ST/TI
EVBC-10d9QaWOH S Zyehe £707/€/01
€¥87 -10dagawoy S 50617 £20Z/9/6
€9YT - 0D UIBH-1B@ S 868YT £207/9/6
sjoo] ajqepuadx] - pueH 0092¢¢

809t9 - s101oel] 104 OJUBWRIIRS S QEZST ¥Z0Z/8T/S
€9%T - 0D UIaH-Jeq 9€75z ¥zoz/8z/s
€9¥T - "0D UISH-Ieg £/TS7 v20zT/s/y
E9PT - 0D UBH-Jeg S Z/TST v20T/E/Y

8099 - s403081| JO4 OWUBWeES S 99TS7 ¥TOZ/8T/E

E9YT - 0D uUBH-teg S TEIST ¥T0T/S/E
CE08T-3dvd S  +605Z ¥Z0Z/ST/T
ZE08T-3dVvd S  886%¢ £20¢/9/T1
CEO8T-3dVd S  /86¥7 £20Z/9/TT

€E9YT-'ODUIBH-IBG S PS6YT £20Z/TT/0T
EEQT - YUWSYI0T ['Zf 906%T £202/9/6
E9PT -'0D UBH-1Bg S 868YT £20Z/9/6
CE08T-3dVd S  6¥8PT £20T/81//
sal|ddng "juiey dinb3 punoun Qozizz



(2o 2vE)
(0g'62)
(T0'€8)
(89'89)
(ot'z6)
{(evL€)
(0z9¢)

{9z'3t'T)
(68°959)
(€z'zsT't)
(80°67)
{86°0¢v)
(80°62)

(€57842')
{(S£°T)
(99°122)
(#5'8€€)
{(£9°062)
(9£°0LY)
(¥8°€L¥)
(z9'69¢)
(vz 0g)
(55°€67)
(66'692)
(66°201)
{8L°6T€)
(15°2£2)
(£9159)
(18'691)
{00°s6¢)
T'TST)

i mmm,s

Uy Uy A+ U 0 U

[ S S s s s

LS RS " I & Ry &)

L A T T S

(4ers Joy 1216 papI0g) ISIA YOSLZZ TYLOL
Bunas 1e1s - +z0z/so

HEels 10} Jolem sased 0T

41E15 10] loiem sased 0t1- vNON\NO

Hels ‘_O..w 131eM Sa5eD 01

Sl uayainy

Jels Joj 191em sased ¢

saljddns aureiq dinb3 23140 002922 TV.LOL
uawdinbg - yz0z/90

I Swy - eauasen/ueAy/mopsp taua]

X0Q 91SeM JBUO |

Isuo) yoe|g-7

98puLIED 19U0 ) 2ISEM

seljddng Jueanqny @ (4 009EZT TY.LOL
3ubyied Awunod - 20z/91/50
s - $207/S0

s3yD [ang - ¥Z0z/S0

|ang

s3UD [and - ¥Z0Z/%0

wis - #Z0Z/%0

s3yD 12nd - ¥z0T/E0

25935

s3YyD jend - ¥702/Z0

10 0EMOT -ZT

s3YyD j2and - vZ0Z/T

s3yp jang - £707/ZT

s3yd (an4 - £202Z/TT

s3yD 1end - £70zZ/0T

s3YD |12n4 - £202/6

(3} 318)/M) 3U11S - £202/6
s3Y) |ond - £70z/8

pinj} 8uniels ynowng

S80T/Z-DDenbdwn s 59757 $202/11/9
SE6CC - |BU B WRWS S EZST ¥T0T/8T/S
SE6CT - |euld 13 LIRWS 8YTST eoz/s/e
SEGCT - |BUId R UBWS S 8ZOST £207/S/TT

SEBCC-|RUd R UBWS S S/8%7 £202/v/8

(Jye15 104 U312 PRII0G) ISIN 1OSLZT

866/¢ -JEaJg 1se4 05257 veoe/i/9
96/8T - ssedwioduy 0815z veoz/s/y
96/8T - ssedwodu] geTS7 v20z/5/¢
96/8T - ssedwosuy gT157 #20T/9T/2
96/8T - ssedwodu3 ggetz €e0z/€e/ot

sal|ddns juley dinb3 33140 002972

S80T/-J0enbdwn s 5975z %207/11/9
86€8S - 99 sdijjiyd €9¢ST ¥Z0Z/11/9
vTLEE - uonels nquQ SSTST v20T/T11/9
86€85-99sdiilud S 9ZZST YTOT/TT/S
YTLEE - uonels uqio Z1TsT veoe/e/s
86E8S - 99 sdljiiyd €6TST ¥20T/8T/v
PILEE - UOIERIS UQLOD 7815 vzoT/s/v
ESVT-"OQ uUlRH-leg S Z/TST ve0T/s/b
PTLEE - uonels 3quo ¢Y1ST vzoz/s/s
90€T - SUOS g Juny TP1SZ 20z/s/¢
YTLEE - uonels 1gIQ 90TSC ¥20z/9/t
PTLEE - UoIIRIS 1IGIO 9905¢ ¥20T/S/T
PTLEE - Uonels UquIo ST0ST €207/s/2T
PTLEE - UOLIRIS JIQUOD 986v¥Z £202/9/11
PTLEE - uonels uquQ Sv6vZ £70T/€/0T
86€8S - 99 sdijjiyg 1Z6VC £202/21/6
PTLEE - UONRIS UQIO 8067 £202/9/6
EPBT -10d3Q aWOH S S06%T £20Z/9/6



(05°52T)
(05's2T)
{0s'szT)
(05'521)
(£L1'286°T)
(€6°1€)
(€1°0€)
(05°52T)
(8ece)
(0s°527)
(t5°9¢)
(75 £ES)
(05°527)
(r¥'68T)
(£5°STT)
(eTv)
(£5°STT)
(05°52T)
(89'Z5)
(0s°s2T1)
(05°szT)
(2 26T)
(E9°8TT)
(osszT)
{05°52T)

(€1°909)
{e0'02)
{90'187)
(€80ST)
(ot'6T)
(z0'9v)
(6£°3€)

[T 28ed

Vr N U U U U

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

S S S " 5]

sal|ddns je1poisn) - ¥Z0zZ/1E/10
saliddns |ejpoisn) - $702/41/10
|eIpoIsN) - 420z /%/T

[e1lpolIsn) - £202/0z/21

SI3Ulj yses y|g sased Oy - £202/vT/TT
S66vCH# Wi anp ajueleq - £202/8/1T
JoAeids 8 ¢

[e1pOISND - £202/9/21

hwcmm“u \_._umm_n_ - [BIPO1snD

[eIpoIsN) - £20¢/22/11

swiall |etpolsn)

s8eq yset1 y|g Sased § ‘gL SI5ED 7/[RIPOISND - £207/8/TT

|eIpoIsn) - £207/SZ/01
JISUER2 ‘Wnnaep - Jeipoisny
[elpoIsSn) - £202/11/0T
mEm“: _m_ﬁOumsu

[elpolsn) - £20¢/L2/6
[e1poIsSn) - £20Z/€1/6

SWwIa {e1poISny

[etpoIsn) - £202/0¢/8
[eIpOISN) - £202/91/8

1d s3sed 7 g |e1poisn) £70z/7/8
SOA0(S yjg 9sed T

[eIpOISN) - £20Z/6T/L
|eIpoIsSND - £20¢/9/1

sayddns [euosiad - Buiyio[ 00YTEZ TYLOL
HIYs 1eams jjels

[I9UYDUIA ‘USSI194 - $100q NIopM

SHIYS 1EamS JleIis

SUIYS Jels

$100q Wiel 4eis pjald /1

SHIYS-] yels

9€09S - SEWI) 66057 ¥202/9/t
9£09G - SBIUD £/05T v202/81/1
9£096 - SeW) §505Z ¥202/s/1
9€095 - SBIUD) £S0S5C ¥202/S/1T
9€09S - Se1U) SHOST €z0e/61/2T
9€095 - SR bHOST €z0z/6T/C1

€p8Z-10do@ WOy S $£0SZ £202/11/Z1

9£095 - SeIUD ££052 €20T/TL/TT
SE6ZT-JeUd R UeWS S 8Z0ST £20Z/S/ZT
9€£095 - SeIU) 91057 €goe/s/er

EP8C -10daQaWoH S 866%7 £20Z/ST/IT

9£096 - SBIUID SE6YT £202/ST/T1

9£09S - SeWD T861T €202/9/11
£¥8¢C - 10dag sWoH T/6vT €202/.T/01

9€096S - SeIUID 95617 £20¢/11/0T

€P8T -10dagswoy S zy6vT £207/5/0T
9€09S - SeUD) YEEHT €20¢/€/01
9€09S - Seu 9z6ve €20¢/61/6

€P8Z -10dagawoy S SpebZ £207/9/6

9€09S - SeWD) Z06+T €20¢/9/6
9€£096S - seyu) 768z £20¢/27/8
9€£095 - SeIUD /98T £20Z/v/8
9€09S - SEIU) 9981T €002/v/8
9€£096S - SeWID 1587 gT0T/Se/L
9€09S - SR BE/YE €£207/T1/t

sal|ddng |e1poisn) 00ZZET

EPRT - 10dag swoH TROST ¥20Z/81/1
S80TL-J0enbdwn S T/05Z $#202/S/T
E¥B8T - 10d9Q sWoOH 7505¢ €eoe/61/CT
00ZLv - A1o1oeg Ajley 9g057 gz0e/T1/Tt
E¥8T - 10dag SWoH 0/6tZ €20z/LT/0T

0CTOT6 - ussialad elueNf S €v6kZ £202/5/01
sal|ddns Jeuosiad - Suly1o[) 00V TET



(00°s.€)
(€T°€8)
(0s°2£1T)
(05°2LY)
(05'262)

(ev'8ST'Y)
(EV P10t
(00'vTIT)

(00°69€)
{00v0T)
(00Z€)
(00°ew)
(00°59)
(00's2)
{00°zg)
(00°ep)
(00°s2)

(05'822°9)
(88'19)
{se62T)
(v6°€2)
(S5°621)
(ss'62T)
{s5°62T)
(55°62T)
(se62T)
(TT°18)
{55'62T)
7'L€)

(
‘T mmmmwa

U U N

Vr W N

Uy U U ) U U U A

Yy U U U U U U U U U U U D

L s " " i) [E R O R & &

L e " I = S SR R S R S N S A

M3lAS) epuaBe pig ‘NOW ASNYL 494 £20Z/TT
19113] upne puodsay ‘doid ASNYL 498 £707/6
doid asnyL 4oy €z70¢/2
dold asnyL ey €z0Z/L
doid asnyl 42y €202/9

$3J1AI9S UD13I9]|0) - JUBWISSBSSY 00£0SZ 1VLIOL
. 1USWIIEISU] IST £5GT 9S
USLISSaSSY 1MISIQ [eR3dS - $Z-E707A4

UBIS SAIT '8 33- 221AIS [EDIPSIA! 0OEHT TVLOL
SPJ033Y JO URIPOISND / BIBYIYSIN - UBIS DA
BIRYIYSIN -[OQ

BJRYIYSIN - Juaw0e|d-aid - 153 WOpUeY-UON
BJBYIYSIN - WEeXd juatwade|d aid

RIBYIYSIN - UBIS IAI

[IBYS U -r0Q

3PN - JusWade|d-a1d - 1S3 WOPURY-UON
IIPYIUIA - uBdS 9AIT

sallddns [eipoisn) 00ZzZEZ V101
SWiaYl [e1poIsN) - ¥202/S0
saljddng [eipoisn] - #20z/90
._mcmw_u N:ummwﬁ_ - _m_vou_mju
saljddnsg jeIpo1sn) - 20z7/50
saljddns |elpoisn) - ¥z0z/ve/v0
sai(ddns je1poisnd - ¥70Z/0T /10
salddns |etpoisn) - 4702//2/€0
sa11ddns [eIpoIsn) - ¥Z0Z/ST/E0
swiooig a|8uy - xg

sel|ddns [eipoisn) - £702/82/20
zalge} ‘oso|nqge;} ‘19wod
sa|jddns Jelpoisn) - yZ0Z/v1/20

T¥S¥S - 429nH 9|0 /L10ST
Iv91S - 19qnH 3103 8961z
T¥9vS - 12qnH 210D 616%C
I¥97S - J3qnH 3100 £88%¢
Tv97S - 134nH 2]0) 6E8YT

Sad1n19S |e337 00TEST

BJIAIDS LO[1D3]{0D) /IUBLISSISSY
£9¢¢ - 004V 626V

SBJIAIBS UOJ3IB[[OD - JUBWISSISSY 00L0ST

98665 - doys xog [seyoiuie) 88157
9818 - 821snr O 1d3a-v) JO 91BIS 68057
6CPYE - @dUBl||Y paLIafald ¥805T

6EBY - qOf sy uQ Jssiey £805T

98665 - doys xog [aeydiwied /057
9818 - 321sNn[ 40 1d20-vD JO 2181 7E61T
6TYrE - SdUellY paiiaiald 0g6hT

98665 - doys xog [seydiune) gT6tz

UBIS 2AI7 '3 33- 921AJ8S |BIIPIN 00EV T

SE6TT - |euld %@ LBWS 9767
9€09S - SeIUD 947ST

GE6ZC - [euld R Lews S
9€£09S - SeIUID) /€757
9€£09¢ - SeIUD T0TST
9€09G - S_WID 68TST
9£095 - SRIUD) /7152
9€09S - SeIUD 85TST

S80T/Z-2Denbdwn ¢
9£095 - SBIUI) 9ETST

€P8T -30deg awoy S
9£09S - SR TTITST

€e0z/61/CT
gz0Z/LT/0T
gzoe/er/e
£C0T/11/8
gzoe/ei/L

143 vzoz/se/t

€20Z/61/6

vz0z/8T/v
ve0e/81/T
¥Z0T/81/1
v20eZ/8T/T
re0z/81/1T
£20Z/61/6
£20z/61/6
€£202/21/6

¥20z/11/9
720t/L/9

6ECST ¥eoe/8T/s

t20z/8¢/s
vcoe/se/v
¥20e/81/y
v20zT/e/v

¥20T/81/¢

0S1SZ ¥202/S/€

teoz/s/s

0¢ISC veoe/9t/e
¥202/91/t



(o0'0z2) $ 2 uones|u| ssaBIIM - ¥20Z/10
{00°022) S 0 uonesLu| ssa[alIM - £202/21
(00'077) S 92 Uol1e31L} SSIIRUIM - £20Z/TT 8LCET - WdISAS jouo) [RNUAD S 97057 HZ0Z/ST/T
(00'022) s 2 uoieslull ssajaIIM - £202/0T 8LTET - WIISAS |0IIL0D RIS SSEDHT €202/T1/0T
{(00°09) s 2 wetdosd 0zZ0Z Ieqoidy aqopy S80T/-D0enbdwn s €567 £207/€/0T
(00°077) s 0 uones|u| ssaRIIM £202/6
(00'0z2) s 2 uonesd(u| ssajaum £207/8
{(00°022) S 2 uojes1L} SS3[RIM £20T/L 8LTEC - WASAS jonuo) |eUR) S TOBYZ £20Z/9/6
(66°66) § 2 S9E 32110 YOYSOIIA - [eMaUSY JA T 866.€ - yBalg 1584 6/81C £207/6/8
317 "Jure alemyos uonesnddy 59718C
(ST68T'T) § (swiay) Jandwod) arempaeH TOZTSZ TY.LOL
(sze81'n) § 9o dn 135 13 alemyos/m dorde] maN - 20z/£0 866/€ - ealg 1se4 T9TST veoe/8t/¢
(swa1| Je3ndwo)) ssempaeH T0Z182
{(00°301) $ do1A43S Jaindwo)- Sulssadold e1eq 00TTSZ TV.LOL
(00°80T) s 2 Aunoas Jaindwio) - Japuaysgiqe 866L€ - Meatg 1584 £0TST ¥202/9/t
921198 J193ndwo)- Buissadold eleq 00T IST
(0]o)rd Ward IR~ S3JIAIRS suone|aY 2Nqnd 00Z8SZ TV.LOL
(oozist) ¢ o A T susqam auljweans - ¥Z0z/90 TSCLS - duljwesns 79zse ¥20Z/T1/9
{oo00z'T) $ 2 JA T SUSgaM DuljWeans TGTLS - duj|Wweans Se|ye €202/9/1
SadIAIDS suonejay diiqnd 00Z8Se
(00°05Z) S $3J1A435 3UluUUBld 00TSSZ TVLOL
(00°009) $ 2 punoisAeid dSH foid 9/ €T - suoinjos KU 198f01d UOSISPUY ZZEbT £20¢/61/6
(00°0ST) s 02 uoneaousy doys :lodd  9/EET - SU0IN|OS JWBAl 198[01d UOSIBpUY /S8HT €20T/Le/L
S92]A49S Buluue|d 00TSST
(€9'0TEeT) § SIS 1B 00TEST TVLOL
(00°5£87) s 24pig pusny uawaI8sy JuawAoldwl WO 49y ¥Z0Z/90 T¥9¥S - J9qnH 2100 6975T 20z/81/9
(oooso't) ¢ o 31w pJg puanY ‘NOIN ASNYL 49 +207/50 T¥9PS - 19gnH 910D $275T vzoz/ee/s
(ooos¥'Tt) § o 81w pig pusnv ‘NOIN ASNYL 3y $20Z/£0 T¥91S - 48qnH 8[0) 06TSE v20z/81/v
{oos£87) s o diw pig pusny ‘NOW asNYl 42y vz0z/z0 T¥9%S - Jaqny 2103 09152 t2oz/8t/s
(Qo's.8) $ 2 81w pJg pusnY ‘NOW ASNYL 42 +Z0Z/10 T¥9PS - 13qnH 9100 €1TST ¥e0z/91/t
‘T 98Gdzq) § 2 81w pig pusnv ‘NO ASNYL 9 €20Z/ZT T¥9¥S - 19gnH 910D 76052 ¥zoz/se/T



(oT°€)
{69°T¥E)

(o£7z12)
9t°'59
(9t759)
(222
(86°602)

(€6'€1T)
(60°st)
(S pT)
(£0°ST)
{(z8'7T)
(9z'sT)
(9z0¢)
(15°%T)
(8z°€)
(s5°9)
{(T9¥T)
(Ts¥T)
(T8°01)
{(15'%71)

(64'%59°€)
{0g'6TT)
{00°099)
(00022)
(00°0Z7)
{oo02T)
{(007022)
0'0zz)

b1 mmmm.mﬁ

WU U

W U U U

YV AN D WD D D D U U U AN 1 W

o} H/S tenusoy xe|
o) sSeq aysem 194

saljddng uonealday 00TS8T 1VLOL
{aNN43Y) syiop 39t - ¥Z0Z/S0
SY10JD 3|9e ] - 20z/S0

|Bandde xe ofe

usis Ayajes punoadield

L L o

93ea|llAl ZOTESZ TV.LOL
93e3|IN - ¥20Z/50

a8e3lIN - ¥207/€0

adea|lN - $202/20

98e3|IN - ¥Z0Z/T0

quuiay ageapN -£20Z/¢T
quitay a8edIN -£20Z/TT
quilay s8eajiiN -£202/52/01
quitay ased|I - £202/LT/0T
quisy a8ealIN - £207/6
quitey a8e3)iA -£202/02/6
quiiey sSealiN -£20Z/£7/8
quisy s8es|IN - £20Z/L
quusy a3es|iN -£202/92/¢

L S R s T

1 "JuieA ddemyos uonedlddy §9218Z V101

o (924 jenuuy) auemyjos aqopy - ¥20Z/s0
Jg pue JJeis111sig / 59¢ NP0 / a3ueydx3 S - ¥Z02/S0
o] uonesiu| ssajRsIMm - ¥20Z/50
UOReSLL| SS3|3UIM - YZ0Z/¥0
S1eMYOS 3GOPY - 20Z/€0
uonesLLf ssajsIpM - ¥Z0Z/€0
uo1e31I| SS3IBIM - 20e/co
SIWEN uewoq € - |emauay

L= R S S S

TCE69 - Ioleulwlz a1sem1ad S QE8FT £202/9/L
sal|ddns - dx3 SunesadQ 19410 00868¢

S80TZ-2denbdwn s 59757 $20Z/T1/9

0Z6T -dwitawes s /057 vZ0Z/]T/T
saljddng uonesiday goessz

S¥C0T6 - _IRYIYSIN SIUSQ TSZST ve0z/L/9
9Z0T6 - _IRYIYSIN SIUSQ 6/TSC ¥Z0e/c/p
966616 - 200D WY 69157 veoe/se/s
9666T6 - 400D Wiy vOTST te0z/9/t
9666T6 - 00D W} £9057 ¥20z/s/T
966616 - 00D Wiy £00ST €20¢/1¢/11
966616 - 400D WY S861T €202/9/11
L16TEG - Z9[RZUOY BSIT Y/61T £202/7/0T
LT6CEG - Z9eZUCYH BSI bY6HT €70¢/</01T
966616 - 400D WY £€6¥T £T02/92/6
966616 - 300D WY £067¢ €202/9/6
LT6CEG - Z9|RZUOL) BSI] SE-YT €202/2¢/8
966616 - 300D WY 098+ €20¢/LT/L

95ea|lN Z0TESZ

S80T/ -DDenbdwpn s
866LE - yedug 1584 57757

§925C ¥202/11/9
veot/ez/s

8LTET - WIISAS [013u0) |BAUBD) §
$80TL- D enbdwpn g

6025 ¥202/€/s
L8TSC v20T//v

8/TET - W1sAg joaluo) jesus) S
866L% - yed.g 15e4 £6057

GETST $20Z/S/e
¥z0e/se/tT



(00°529)
(00°SET)
(€T°2s2)
{00"0%2)
(00's2S)
(00°SET)
{(€1°252)
{00°528)
(00°SET)
(ET'9%2)
(00"ov2)
{(00°529)
{00°s€T)
(00°sz5)
(00°5€T)
(eT9v7)
(00"0t2)

{£8°560°T)
{£8°669)
(00'96€)

(00'005°9)
(00°0059)

(6£°26T)
{6€°261)

(64'v¥E)
9'9%

ST 3884

WV U U U U U U U U U D U U U U D U

N U 1 Uy U

Wy N

L e I = I e o e O S S s ' S s

&)

SulloMUo $Z02/T€/80-¥20Z/10/90

Junolluo 03PIA ¥20Z/1€/80-7202/T0/90
BULIONUCIN ¥Z0Z/TE/80-7202/T0/90

BultoyuoN 3114 53V - ¥202/0€/9 - ¥20T/1/v

doys 13 20130 Wa3sAS Wiely ¥Z0Z/TE/£0 -202/10/T0
SEISWED WIlSAS WIBlY ~ ¥202/TE/S - 1/¢

s3uIpjg wWalsAs wiely - $Z0Z/TE/S - T/€

(2184 MaU) BulIONUO 3414 STV - ¥ZOT/TE/E - v20Z/T
selawie) WalsAs wiely - $707/62/2 - 1/¢1

sSuip|g walsAs wely - yz0z/62/¢ - 1/¢1

SuLIoNUON 3414 S3V - £20T/TE/TT - £202/0T

doys g 2210 WlsAS WuelY £202/T€/TT -€202/0T
sedawe) WaisAs wiiely - €20zZ/0€/1T - 1/6

s8uIp)g wWalsAs uLlely - £20z/0€/1T - 1/6

selawe) WalsAg waely - £€20Z/1€/8-1/9

s3uIp|g WalsAs wiely - £20Z/1€/8 - T/9

SuuoMuo 3114 STV - £202/0€/6 - £20T/L

doys 1@ 22140 WalsAS WuelY 7Z0z2/0E/6 -€202/L

s1s0) ssedwo) 00ST6HZ TV.LOL
934 asuaost ssedwo) - ¥7/€2 A4
UOIIBUUCD NdA S5edWwOo)- 2/£7 Ad

$32]AI3S 19]|043UG) JOMPNY DOET6Z TVLIOL
upny - €2/22 Ad

Jaysnduixg a4 dx3 1adp 419410 006682 TV.LOL
dSH @ uoiadsu| "uaix3g aui4 AJA €202

saf)ddns - dx3 SunesadQ 19410 008682 1V.LOL

89 doud) 008687 VEEE WO 00ZOZY AGEE 02 21820|(e-3Y

susis g9 doug

CS8TY-AMndasS Wely awnDy S ¢ZeSe v20z/ee/s

CS8Iv - Andsg MBly awD) S DTZST ¥Z0T/E/S
CTTT - SWa1sAS (043U0) OlUBWEIIES SBTGT veoe/e/v

¢S8T - AJanaas By awl) STTST ¥¢02/9T1/T

7S8TY -Amndas sy aw) S TOTSZ ¥202/9/2
ZTTT - SW3SAS |0J1UO) OIUSWIRIIES 89057 veoz/s/t

CS8Tv-Amias sy sw) S £T0SZ £20Z/S/T%
ZTTT - SWa1SAS [041UOCD) 0IUSWRIZES GYEHT €£70¢/€/01T

758T# - AWIN0as ey 3w 06T £202/9/6

CS8IY - AndaS ey awi) S 898%Z £207/b/8

¢S8TYr -AMINJaS LBy BW) S 9¥8YZ £207/8T/L

ZTTT - SWR1SAS [043U0D OJUBWRIIES HEQHT €zoe/9/L
Z58TH - AJIN23S 19y sW) 9784z £20Z/9/L
SDIAIDS WLIB|Y 00LT6T

394 asuaop] ssedwoy g 143 £202/8¢/8
53507 ssedwo) 00SI6T

£T/9T - vdD ‘uieg Adie 666%¢ €20T/ST/1T
S33IAISS 13]|0U0) JCUPNY 00ET6E

¥018% - 00 uosuadior £5052 £20¢/6T/CT
Iaysnsunxg o414 dx3 43dQ 12410 006682

OTOSETTTIT # Al v202/L/e
G80T/Z-2J0enbdwn §  1/0S7 ¥20Z/S/1



(E€9ST'Y)
(ot"091)
(00°s6T)
(9%°0971)
(00°S6T)
(9v°09T1)
(00°S6T)
(€£°09T)
(00°s6T)
(29°6¥T)
(00'56T)
(z9'6¥T)
(00°86T)
(vZ'ovT)
(00°56T)
(vZ 9vT)
(00°56T)
(vz ovt)
(00°S6T)
(09°5¥T)
(00°S6T)
(09°S¥T)
{00's6T)
{90°s¥T)
(00°S6T)

(z5 96t'S)
{00°02T)
(00"02T)

Amo.o&
9T agkd

vy Uy U U VY

Qo o o o0 L u e e ww e e u e oo e e

(S BT

Sa2IAIAS auoydalal 00£86Z TV.LOL
ISH/auoyd-3ul()ig - +20Z/90
S3DIAI3S BUoyd - #20Z/90
ISH/auoyd-3ug - #70¢/S0
9IIAIBS BUOYd 20¢/20
ISH/auoyd-3ulllg - ¥20Z/€0
92IAJ3S BUOYd ¥Z0Z//E0
ISH/suoyqd-8ull|ig - ¥20Z/€0
I21AIRS duoyd ¥70¢/20
ISH/3uoyd-8ung - $¥z0z/z0
IIAL9S BUoYd +20Z//T10
ISH/auoyd-3u)|ig - ¥Z0Z/T0
3IAIBS BUOYd £207/2T
ISH/auoyd-8ut|jig - £202/2T
MBS BUOYd €20T/TT
ISH/auoyd-3ul|id - €20Z/1T
3JIAIBS duoYd £¢0Z/0T
ISH/auoyd-3ul||ig - €202/0T
9DIAI3S BUOYd €202/6
ISH/3uoyd-8ul||ig - £202/6
MBS BUOYd £707/8
ISH/3uoyd-8ut|jig - €202/8
92JAJI9S BUOY4 £707/L
ISH/2uoyd-3unig - €207/z
22IMBS BUOYd £70Z/9

$321A135 WUBJY 00LT6Z TVLOL

$321A43S ALINJBS - £20Z/TO/E0

SuLI0IUON 03PIA 120Z/0E/60-7202/10/L0
BulIoMUON ¥Z0T/0E/60-720Z/T0/L0
$32ALRS A1INDaS - 20Z/T0/£0

SulIoNuO 09PIA 202/TE/80-¥202/10/90

CS8TY - Awnoas Jejy 3wl §

CCETT - ISEOWOY 9TST
866/¢ - {e31g 1seH 612ST
ZCELT - ¥se3lO) €7¢SE
866/LE -3e3lg1sed 11¢S¢e
CCECT - 15B2WO0) T61SC
866/¢€ -ealgised TRIST
CZECT - 1seoWO) 69192
866/€ - ealg 15e] GETST
CCECT - ¥seswo) y11Se
866/€E -eaig 1se4 ZOTST
CCECT - 1sBOWO) 8/0ST
866LE€ - 3€ealg 1584 6505¢
CZETT - IsBIWO) 8¥0ST
866.L¢ - *E24d 3584 6T05¢C
CCECT - 1SB3WO) 96612
866/E - ea.ig 1sed ¥R6¥VT
CCECT - 35BoW0) /S6PE
866.L¢€ - >E3.d 1Sed T¥6ve
CCECT - ISEIWO) Q6T
866L¢ - 3ea4g 1584 v0eve
CZECT - 1sedWo) #8817 ¢C
866/€ - >Ea4g 154 6981¢C
CTECT - I5B0WO0T 018YC
866LE - B39 1584 BTBYT

#20Z/11/9
tzoz/L/9
veoz/ze/s
vZ0T/E/S
20Z/81/v
ve0T/e/y
v20¢/81/¢
¥20z/S/€
v207/91/¢
v202/9/t
v20z/8T/1
¥20T/S/T
gzoz/et/et
groe/s/at
£20T/ST/T1
£202/9/11
€20¢/11/0T
€20Z/€/0T
€702/21/6
£202/9/6
€70Z/¥1/8
€£20Z/v/8
€20¢/2T/L
€20t/9/L

sadlales auoydajal 00/86¢

S¥TST ¥20T/L/9



(5L ¥9t)
(0T'59v)
(£¥°597)
(9L vL¥)
(£9°18Y)
(59°70%)
(€9'TTS)
(€5°0€9)
(z8'6£5)

{so'ov6Th)
(00°05€£T)
(S0°050'%)
(00062'FT)
{00°005°2)
(00°0SL¥T)

(6£7990°T)
{6T°9€)
(90°62)
(ss°0€)
(55°0€)
(g50¢)
(5 0¢)
(ss°0g)
(55°0€)
(#S°0€)
(81°€€)
{(rs0€)
(reee)
{rs o€}
{00°099)

{1 23e4d

Vr Vr W U 0 W

L " " s s

Q00 LV e Q

O LU L L LYo O LY

152191U] pun4 9IpIsS -¥Z0Z/€
153491Uf pung apIS -¥20Z/2
1s3431U] pun4 apIS -#Z0Z/T
159J31U] pung apIs - €207/21
1s2491U] pund apIS - £207/TT
153493U| pund apls - £€20Z/0T
153421U] pung apIs - £202/6
1S9431U] pund apIs - £202/8
1s2431uf pund apIS - £20¢/L

(swiep) suj) "quiay ainypuadx3 606667 V101
a8ewep wJols - dSH Jleday pays

dIV <20t o4 (98eweq 1aylespn) sieday soueansy;
dSH«1¥Z0¢ 924 (e8eweq Jayieap) Jieday aaueinsu|
dn ueapd wuois ‘Ysnaq diys ‘|eAowal a1 -ddy
Buims yay Aejd Jeau jeaowal 2241 B0 - dSH

ssuoyd 119 10£86¢ V101

I4IM + auoyd ||2) 131381 ¥Z0T/S0
suoyd (193 1MIsIA ¥20Z/10
auoyd 19D 1PISIQ #202/€0
auoyd (122 11SI3 ¥20Z/20
auoyd |3 9UISIF ¥Z0Z/T

auoyd 13D PMISI] £202/TT
suoyd []37 1011510 €£20T/TT
auoyd |33 1014351q £20T/0T
auoyd {133 PISIA £202/6

(1wd aseyound jeuy) suoyd ND
aUoyd |12 1PMIsId - £20T/8

(3wd aseyaind) auoyd ND

auoyd J|22 PuIsIq - €202/L

SIgIA pJeog + 93UBLUIX3 [IBWS - JBDA T

7SS - jueg enbdwn
ZSTTS - jueg enbdwin
¢STTS -3ueg enbdwn
ZSTCS -yueg enbdwn
ZSTTS ->ueg enbdwn
TSTES -yueg enbdwin
ZSTS - yueg enbdwn
7S12S - jueg enbdwn
7STTS -yueg enbdwn

0€TST ©202/22/T
S60ST v20Z/ST/T
0£0S2 ¥202/S/T
T€0ST €202/S/2T
LL6YT £202/v2/0T
rE6vC £20T/52/6
L68Y7 €202/72/8
968y gcoe/sz/L
LEBYT £20T/9/L
asuadx3 3s2493u] 00O0TZE

(O B0 B V0 V.0 B Vo B W0 RN W TN ¥ TR ¥

8581/ - 9dedspueT UoiIeI0ISY 9/Z5T ¥T0z/8T/9

88T/ - 9dedspue] uoljeloisay TECST y20t/Te/s

8481/ - 2deaspueT UoneIolsay 0£LST veoe/ee/s
6TY69 - 2J8) 8al[ 5,[NeY SHTSE veoe/s/e
61969 - 918) 93] S |NeY vHTST ¥202/5/€

(swiyejd sup) “quisy ain3ipusdxl 606667

G89¢C€ - 9|1QOIA-1 £1TST vecoe/se/s
S89Z€ - dIYOIN-L S0TST reoe/se/v
S89TE - 3|I0N-1 98TST Yeot/e/v
989C¢€ - SII9OIN-1 6¥TST ¥coz/s/e
S89TE - 3[IOIN-1 OTTST ¥20¢/9/t
G89TE - YOIN-L 69052 ¥20z/s/T
G897¢€ - SHIJOIN-L 620ST £20Z/5/T1
G89Z€ - 3[IGOIN-L 766%C €20z/9/11
G89Z€E - 9[IGOIN-1 ZS6YT €202/€/01

S897E -SQON-1L S ST6HC £202/9/6

SR9TE-IIQON-L S £98%T £20Z/LT/L
R66LE - jeaig 1seq /78T £€20¢/9/¢

sauoYd ]19) T0L86¢



(18'888'Cts) $ 3uiping 00TOZY V101
(00'Z£18)  § 9 5924 - AMSS / 11BISU] J919N J21RM/HY/dDY - 7202/S03959€ - 101ISIQ 1918 M UBGINGNS 0IUAWERIIES STZST ¥202/€1/S
(oooo0's) s o UOISIBALO] [|eqapydld JJomdald - dSH 89719 - SU0IINPOIJ 9AISS 18114 0Z0ST €z02/s/21
(oo'vze'e) ¢ 2 unpn |ea1i1233 doys - dSH $265L - Auedwo) 201185 18IUVB[T OY6YT €£20Z/€/01
(00°08¢) s 2 8ulp(q dn 210ys - [oud ouay doys dsH 8G8T/ - adedspue] uoneIoISaY T16%T £202/9/6
(o006£°TT) & 2 [eAOWBY SO3ISAGSY - [04d ouay doys 4SH €/SEY - |BIUBWIUOHAUT INT 0/8VZ €£202/¥/8
(18'zee’se) s 2 (weidotd ANS) 130132y Sunysn dsH 98¢7/9 - s1onpoud Adisuz uasin /81T £202/8T/L
Suip|ing 00T0ZY
(9 £0L) S S1UBLUSSASSY '@ SISUIIIT ‘saxe) 000SHE TV.LOL
{06°L7) § 9 SIY3 TVSD - dOV' - 3240 $103981|0D Xe] - AJUNOD 0JUBWIRIIES Z967T €20Z/11/01
{v2°559) $ 2 SIY3IT TVSD - dSH' - 240 S10393]]0D Xe] - AJUNO) 0JUSWEIES TEHT £20Z/TT/0T
SIUBWISSOSSY g SOSUDDI 'soxXel 000SHE
(00'00S'vE) $ pund apis juawalilay Siqo asea] 000EZE TVLI0L
(oo00LT) § 2 |edidulid pung apis - £20z// 7STes -duegenbdwn s §/2SZ $20Z/81/9
(oo0oL?7) & 9 fediduld pundg apIs - +20Z/9 ZSTes -juegenbdwn s vpESe v¥202/8T/S
(oo00L7) s o [edidpuld pund 2pIS - #702/S ¢STZS-juegenbdwn §  9TZSZ e0z/Te/s
o000z s o [edipuid pund 2pIs - vZ0Z/v 7STes-duegenbdwn S T/TSC ¥202/ST/E
{oo'00£c) S 2 |edipulld pund apis - +20T/€ ¢STZS -duegenbdwn §  QEISZ ¥202/22/C
{ooooLT) s o |edizuLld pund opIs - +z0¢/T ZSTZS -Muegenbdwn § 56057 $20Z/SZ/T
{ogooLz) s 2 [edipuud pund apis -4z0z/T ZSTgs-duegenbdwn s 0L08C ¥#202/S/T
{00'009'7) S$ 2 |edidulid pung apis - £20z/21 TSTZS -duegenbdwn §  TE€0SZ €20Z/S/CT
(00009'7) $ 9 lediduld pund 2pIS - £202/11 7STzS uegenbdwn S //6%C £202/vZ/0T
{oo'009'7) § 2 [eddutd pund apis - £20z/0T 7STES -duegenbdwn S pE6YC £202/ST/6
{00'00927) § 2 [edduld pung apis - €207/6 zSTTs -duegenbdwn S /6817 £202/7T/8
{0000097) ¢ 2 leddulld pund apIs - €202/8 ¢STzS -Auegenbdwn § 95847 €202/ST/L
{o0'0097) s 2 [eddulg pund apIS - £202/L ZSTgS -uegenbdwn S /€897 €202/9/L
pung apis uawaunay Sqo osea 000z
(98'10Z9) $ asuadx3 3s2433u] 000TZE 1VLOL
(¥T'9Zh) S 2 1S9.431u] pund @pIS -#20¢/L ZSTes -djuegenbdwn § §/25¢ ¥20T/81/9
(6£°5Eh) g 2 1s9483U] pund apIs -¥Z0Z/9 ¢STCS -duegenbdwn S $pTST ¥20Z/82/S
(7" StY) s 2 153431u) pung apIs -¥z0e/S 7STgs -yuegenbdwn S 91ZST ¥20Z/ez/s
B1 mmmmmi B 1S2491U} pUnd apIS -4T0T/Y ZsTes-juegenbdwn s  T/TSZ vZ0T/ST/c



(s6'595'sTy) S IYLOL TIVHIAD
- S piemuiod aluejeq Tv.LOL
(56°596°STYy) S3ISNIdX3 1VLOL

(ov'gzT) S (dov @ s1v8load} seanionais 00Z0Zh TV.LOL
- ma m.nm_wmz S 2 ddY [[BIsu] J219|A J21BAMN HY/dDV-22110N |eSa] 0€9T - jeuwdnor AjleQ #0zS¢ veoe/se/v
(doV @ s129f04d) saanpNAIS 00Z0ZY



veoT/S1/L

$T-€20T seImIpuadxyg (J6£E

%66 £8'989°9 SIZ9T°cry s | 988s1'722 $ | 00°676°6FF STVIOL
i0/AIA# - -
i0/AIQ# - - it - sl | 00ET1949%
HO \ EQ% - - roxduwe] .30y wwo) JSH - 151 92dg-1085Y S[qIBuLINE ISG OO mow.vw.v
i/AIGH - - foaq a3puag 1pag 4DV - woeaguoN-as—-yul| | 0QEOSH ST
10/AICH - - dinbyg Av1g ma) - vooay-uoN as-wswdmba| | OOCOEFER
%T6 00CL1IY 00°888°Sy 00°000°0S foxd f1eqoryald JSH SeImonxg
%001 19ZF1°1 6€'LS8°8YT 08'886°61C 00°000°0ST dibg punoin Le|g JSH ssmonng
%86 ¥TTT9°E 9L°9TE 0¥ 00°6¥6 611 woo3s3y “Aotdw] Yied dDV S2MPLYS
10/AIQ# - - foiq “aoxdwy yred 4OV semionng| | 00Z0THTH
10/AIQ# - - (aed orepyeQ) aoiduwy proysse]| | QT [0THTY
i0/AIa# (0006170 00°061°C 00°061°T dSH @ saanjeay VQV MaN ssuping| | 0010THTH
papuadxy souefeq ae(] 0], papuadxy sunf 13png p7-£707 AVTILNO TVIIAVD a4dOD
Jua2I3d
%T6 = pawidmo) QLA

€1 JO 21 polied

¥coc¢ aunr

sain)ipadx3y qQ6cs
¥20¢-¢20C¢ dAduov




veOT/ST/L

YC-EC0T SNULATY d6LE

€L 10 ¢Z| poHed
v2oc¢ sunp

00°87997 00°IZE€TH 00°9S¥RIT 00°6F66FF STVIOL
00°1#<IC g 00 1#S°TT Aq paspa.oag aouvjog pun.g
970 - g - XXXXXS 2iqoppay aouppog pun,y Supui3ag
%66 00°£80°c $ oo'tze'ezy $ 0095r'81L $ 00'80r'9zy $ onuanay iayjQ fejog
10/AIC# - - suted jusunsaAl||| 199055
10/AI1# - -
[O/AICH# - -
IO/AIO# - -
IO/AIQ# - - foid oBpug 1pad ynws or,
IO/AIO# - - 3paly jo eul jueg yNOAINN UdleW Siels|| 01695656
i0/NIO# - -
%001 - 00°000'052 00°000°052 dinb3 punoibAeld MmN dSH.
%00} - 00°000'05 00°000°05 Ileg aMold dSH«
i0/AIO# - - sjuawaAodW] YAY dSH. "
i0/AIO# - - sjusuwsAcIdW] 1D AYUNUIUOD dSH. "
iO/AIC# - - (woonsay) sjustwsoldw| Xed-dOV, "
i0/AIC# - - [oid ebpug Ipad ynws op, "
IO/ - - (16£€ woly poaaag) {8207 - SPUN4 Jayl0
iO/AIC# - - "
iO/AICI# - - N
%CH 00°266'6 00°95¥'8L1 00958l 00'80¥'8¢1 (spund eyden iad/loid 1s1Q) siueio jerspag-aivig “
0/ - - (foid aBpug Ipad yuws of)swers erspag-ares [l00£95656
CCjoNa# s | e e
O/AIC# - - JojsUel] see4 nal U]|| 00625656
COIOINIGE ] e e CERRLa R e
i0/NIa#  [(00°698°Y) 00°698'¥ BwiodU| Jsalslul | 0001 Y66
MNM_MWMMH pozI[BoIU} ajed 0L PIAIRINY aunyg 13png ¥YT-€207 Hnoy
%76 =DpapRrdwe) GLAA

anuaAdy @g6Ee
vc02-€202 AdudVv




(98'8L1°CT0) TV.LOL LAN
(98'8L1°CTT) SMOTALNO TVIOL
. SMOTINI TVLOL
(S£'989°L01) PT0T/0€/9 ADNVIVE

(98°8.1°CTT) P207/0€/9 - v20T/1/9 'TVLOL

(98'886°617)  (dSH @ spaloig) sammonng 00z0Tv LSSE-€TO#OJ - 2amnonng punoi3e[d [LT6T - @ueld Sed LTT +20T/81/9
(00°0v°1) suipymg 00102 FT0T/90 - punoidLeld MAN 20U K19JeS JSH 61 - SSIAIDS 1010BIU0Y) AILINDAS 977 HT0T/L/9
(00°05L) N | SupImg 00102y TTV.LSNI MAN dSH - vonoodsur punoxdkeld — GpS/ - 9JeSdd STT $20T/L/9
..E.r.o:i ?:U et e m...wwwas,u i S e e (o o.EwE,. S T B e .:.o_w.m_..".umwm B E:Z : Ewd
PID 310day dunp
JON decs JUNONVY
$707/0€/9 uSnoIyJ, $707/1/9 71 poridg

¥T0T/€T0T AA 1oday asuadxy 138150y



T/'T6518 1Y101 TIVHIAO0
6T ELT'ETT- SISN3IdX3 Tv.lOL
62°9/2°T6T- (doVv @ s1aloud) sainonis 00Z0Zy 1V.LOL
69°95- 2 g9 doud) 00868¢C V6EE WOJ4 00Z0ZY A6EE 03 21BI0||e-2Y OTOSETTTT # Al £202/L/T
£S°T9- 2 g4nJ punoisAeld dSH-3210N [eSa] 09T - [eunor Ajieq zee v202/9/t
6€°€90'TT- ) (Buipun4 89 doud) ¥ dJV-00'S89+0Tl04d 6€9¢S - uonINIIsuUo) sajdels Tze €coz/61/2T
00'810°0¢- 2 (spund |6€€) 193f04d ¥Y dIV 0£062F - Auedwo) woouisay 211qnd 0Z¢ €z0z/s/tT
67T- 2 (SPun4 |6€€) $1207 HY M3N dDV €EBT - YUWS207 73l 6T¢ gcoz/s/ct
00°888'S- 2 (spund |6€€) 10D [1€g3PYIId - dSH C89T9 - SUOIINPO.Id 3AIBS 1541 8T €20t/S/TT
T€90€'TS- 2 (8uipuny g9 doud) ¥¥ dJV-00°589+0T/04d 6E9¢S - uononuIsuo) sadels £1g €202/9/11
06'€eL'L- 2 saull Jamod azi819ua-aQ (spund |6€€) [04d HY dIV 696€ - ANINS 9T¢ gcoe/ve/ot
L°'620°9- o) (Buipuny 89 doud) ¥y dJV-00°'58970T(04d 6E9TS - UoONIIsUO) sa|dels §T7 €202/€/0T
(dov @ s1a3lo.id) sauanioniis 00zZ0zY
00°'£66°0€- 3uip|ing 00TOZY 1VLOL
00 0vP'T- 202/90 - punoidAe|d M3IN 22ud4 A1aJeS dSH ¥TL6Y - S921AIRS J010RUO) A1UNdBS 977 vzoz/L/9
0SZ- %202/90 TIVLSNI M3IN dSH - uotidadsul punoidield SYSYL - ajesag 57z vz0z/L/9
08'725°TT- 2 (%0%) dSH @ 3ulgJnd punosdAe|d jo uonejjelsy 8S8T/ - adedspue] uone.01say 7z 7202/€2/S
0T ¥8TLT- 2 (%09) dSH @ 8uiqund punoisAe|d jo uonejjeisu 8S98T/ - adeaspueq uonel01say £7¢ vzoz/ve/v
3uip|ing 0010ZY
e Iy o g T —————
20z/0€/90 nayi £20zZ/1/L ZT Niy3 T pouad
T @3ed 198png |eiauan QEEE (428pa17 asnoH uj) uaydIND



Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District
2023 - 2024 Monthly Revenue Reports

June-24 Period 12
339B - Grant Trust
Beginning . . Ending
Balance Debits Credits Balance
$ - $ - $ - ¥ -
088H - Park Dedication
Beginning \ . Ending
Balance Debits Credits Balance
$ 7,032.66 § - $ - $ 703266
339C - ADA Funds
Beginning . . Ending
Balance Debits Credits Balance
$ 1,795.59 § - $ - $ 1,795.59
3391 - Park Impact Fee's
Beginning . . Ending
Balance Debits Credits Balance
$ 107,784.45 § - $ - $107,784.45
10/24/2023 Transferred $250,000.00 to 339D HSP Playground
10/24/2023 Transferred $50,000.00 to 339D HSP Tennis Court Conversion to Pickleball Courts
3FY 2023 - 2024 Multi (339B-339C-3391-088H) 7/15/2024



Arcade Creek Recreation Park District

Monthly Payroll Report

Start of Pay Period June 1, 2024 June 186, 2024
End of Pay Period June 15, 2024 June 30, 2024
Payroll Issued: June 30, 2024 July 15, 2024
Administration Division 3832.03 3832.03 7,664.06
Board Members = 5 0.00 0.00 -
Parks Division 3161.74 2445.48 560722
PT Maint 0 0.00 -
Recreation Division
Monitors, etc 464.00 616.00 1,080.00
Misc - Staff 0.00 0.00 -
Rec. Staff (Other) 0.00 0.00 -
7.457.77 $ 6,893.51 $ 14,351.28
Employer Paid Taxes 577.94 Unavailable

(FICA, Medicare, SUI}

7/156/2024




Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District Monthly Revenue Reporting

Rental & Misc. Revenue Report May 2024
94942900 - SOCIAL/EVENT BUILDING / GPA / SPORT FIELD RENTALS
Rental Date Renter Location Amount
6/1/2024 Powell (6/20) Rental Deposit Refund (120.00)
6/1/2024 Coronodo (7/5) Rental Deposit Refund (120.00)

Total Rentals $ (240.00) A

94942900 - LONG TERM STUDIO/ FIELD SPACE RENTAL
Rental Date(s) Renter Location Amount

Jun-24 Allbree Dog Classes HSP 180.00

Totals $ 180.00 B
94942900 - CELL TOWER REVENUE

Sie 10 810224 MSP- 810224 = 2,260.42 and
May-24 810213 ACP-810213 = §2.350.00 4,610.42

Totals $  4,610.42 C

97979000 - MISC. OTHER REVENUES
Prop 68 Funding (Direct to County) $ 118,456.00

Totals $ 118,456.00 D

$ (240.00) A
$ 180.00 B
$ 461042 C
$ 118,456.00 D
$ 123,006.42 Total

Funds Collected and Some Previously Deposited But Attributed to Month Of Report



Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

MEETING DATE: July 18, 2024

AGENDA ITEM: 7 g Consent Agenda
Correspondence Ending Period 11

No District specific correspondence received.
Information in this section pertains directly
to operational details to be shared with
Board of Directors.



Item 7 h — General Information Received

The item(s) in this section are categorized as GENERAL INFORMATION for your reference and overall
knowledge. Material contained in this segment does not pertain directly to the content of this
monthly meeting. Information may consist of other district’s activities, various elected board actions
and other pertinent information supportive to the overall direction of Arcade Creek Recreation and
Park District.

Date: July 18, 2024

No information provided



Arcade Creek
—— e

and Park Dietrict

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Agenda Report

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item # 71 Consent Item

Subject: Monthly update on Nature Trail at Arcade Creek Park

Initiated or requested by Item Type .
Board Tafoismatism Report coordinated or prepared by
L] Staff ] DlI‘.eCtIOI’I D. Nis ﬁ,l ﬁ ara
0 Other O Action
General Manager
UPDATE AS OF JULY 2024:

Trial Maintenance / Creek Erosion —Matt Hirkala Project Manager, CA Delta Section Regulatory
Division, Sacramento District U.S. Army Corps of Engineers had to reschedule due to personal reasons.
He has been in communication with the District and has plans to visit once his schedule permits.

Homeless Outreach — Staff completed the formal Letter of Agency (LOA) from the Sacramento

Sheriff’s Office. The District is now able to quickly enforce “No Trespass Sacramento County Code
9.80.010 and Penal Code 602”. The Letter of Agency (LOA) will expire in one year for ACP and HSP.
The program would allow deputies to respond to issues on park property and address trespass
complaints without needing to be present every time. Currently on the list is the GM, Park Lead and
Building Monitor. Staff shall add Board Chair and Oakdale Park this month.

To date the District has issued a total of 3, citation with the Sheriff’s Office due to trespassing.

Coordination and Review
This is a standard practice of the Board.

Attachment(s)
None




Arcade Creek
e .. Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item # 7 j General Manager’s Report

Subject: District Update

Initiated or requested by Item Type . Repiort Coordlristed.8 Prépared iy
Board X Informational - '
Staff Direction D. Nlﬁ'ﬁlﬁ&”’&l
1 Other ] Action General Manager
Objective:

To provide an update as to the current operational status. Information included in this report is
non-agendized items.

Background:
This report is developed in conjunction with Park Staff and Administrative Staff.

Summary:

ACP/RR Project — County of Sacramento is in the process of approving plans. Signature box needs
to be added to final plans for routing. Once this is complete the timeline for approval is one week.
Upon approval of plans, backflow shall be installed within 2 days and the restart for the restrooms
shall be in process. Staples anticipates mid-August.

HSP Playground - Final component estimated arrival is on Tuesday, July 16" and should be installed
by the end of the week. This component is an amenity design only.

Prop 68 — The District is in the process of ordering the final permanent sign which shall be ordered
by August 1. Staff anticipates installation of final sign to be schedule in parallel with the Grand
Opening of the ACP/RR. Tentative date start of September.

Tree Maintenance - Attached to this report will you find a basic overview of the current assessment
for trees at Hamilton Street Park. California Tree and Landscape Consulting Inc. provided a
condensed overview of the current maintenance level of the trees at HSP. Although not all of the
trees were inspected Staff will be working on completing a level 2 risk assessment once the final
estimates are provided. The report provides very basic recommendations to meet longevity
standards.

Budget Impact:

N/A
Coordination and Review Attachment(s)
This is a standard practice of the Board. Site visit report — CA Tree & Landscape

consulting Inc.




June 23, 2024

Raul Carbajal Ramierez
DBA Raul's Tree Care
2036 Bowling Green Drive
Sacramento, CA 95825

SUBJECT: SITE VISIT TO HAMILTON PARK, SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Dear Mr. Ramierez,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide arborist consulting services. This report is based on
our site visit to Hamilton Park on June 18, 2024 where we reviewed the past work performed in
the park and potential future tree care management practices.

Assignment

Mr. Ramierez contacted our office on June 10, 2024 to meet him on the site at Hamilton Park
and review the tree care he has provided and discuss possible other tree care issues in the
park so he could perform high quality care to industry best management practices and
standards. We met on site on June 18", walked the park and discussed the work he has done
and plans to do. This report is a summary of my findings during the site visit.

Assignment limits

Data collected was limited to a visual inspection from the ground while walking the property with
Mr. Ramierez. The site history and work history was provided by Mr. Ramierez. Not all the trees
were inspected in the park. A full Level 2 tree risk assessment was not performed on the trees
we looked at.

Observations

We walked around the park and looked at the trees Mr. Ramierez stated he had pruned, and
some trees he expected to get approval from the county to perform more maintenance and
pruning work.

The pruning | observed appeared to be good quality final cuts, branches and minimal foliage
removed from trees to retain a natural tree appearance, and an approach to reduce the risk of
future branch and whole tree failures.

The list of issues observed in the trees included:
e Long heavy branches
e Decay in trunks and branches

California Tree and Landscape Consultants, Inc 359 Nevada Street, Suite 201, Auburn, CA  Gordon Mann, Consulting Arborist
Office: (530) 745-4086 Direct: (650) 740-3461



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

e Dense foliage with over-extended branches
e Branches overhanging streets, sidewalks, and structures —including buildings and park
infrastructure

Technical Recommendations

The tree work and pruning already performed appeared to have been performed correctly.

The issues we viewed including long heavy branches, trees with lean, over-extended branches,
decay and other defects that may include the likelihood of failure, and locations in the park with
higher use around trees.

The pruning we discussed was to reduce leverage, weight, and the likelihood of branch, trunk,
or whole tree failures.

The previous pruning performed was in alignment with industry best practices and ANSI| A300
standards. | am including pruning specifications in Appendix 2 that support and guide the
maintenance work Mr. Ramierez has performed, and guide future work in County parks to
continue to maintain the county trees in a managed risk manner.

Discussion
The continued care of the trees in Hamilton Park and other county tree sites should be
performed with the intention of managing the tree canopy. The benefits people receive from
trees come from the canopy, and proper pruning is the number one mitigation option for
managing tree risk. Pruning should retain as large a crown as possible while:
e removing dead branches
e pruning dieback and lethal diseases from trees
e reducing weight beyond weak branch attachments only removing whole branches when
absolutely necessary
shortening over-extended branches
removing leverage and end weight from heavy branch tips and branch extension
retain as much interior foliage as possible
retain the natural form of the tree
avoiding removing greater than 15% of the total foliage on a tree unless necessary to
mitigate a high risk situation.
¢ Reducing loading on branches by 15% can reduce the likelihood of branch failure by up
to 50%. It does not require a lot of pruning and foliage removal to manage risk.

The pruning and removal decisions that were discussed appeared sensible and retained as
many large trees in the park that could have been prematurely removed.

The intent of managing the canopy should include increasing the canopy by growing our
existing trees, planting new trees whenever possible to removing existing trees so the canopy
loss will be reduced when the existing trees do need to be removed, and planting to grow to
maturity trees in spaces available to grow more trees for the canopy benefit.

Page 2 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

The trees we discussed included pruning to reduce end weights, focus on branch removal cuts
and reduction cuts with rare heading cuts to retain the natural appearance of the trees and as
large a crown as possible.

The approach Mr. Ramierez has used, and the pruning options we discussed during our park
inspection will continue to improve the quality of the county’s tree canopy and park experience
while managing the risk of branch, trunk, and whole tree failure in the parks.

Conclusion

The county owns a large quantity of parks and most of those parks have trees and a tree
canopy. The management decision to reduce leverage, length, and weight loading on branches
reduces the likelihood of failure. This all contributes to a better and increasing county canopy
from their tree asset and tree infrastructure resources.

Please contact California Tree and Landscape Consulting, Inc., if there are questions regarding
this report.

Respectfully submitted,
|

A i
T (;LN 1{&4"&% T

Gordon Mann

ISA Certified Arborist and Municipal Specialist WE-0151AM

Registered Consulting Arborist #480, American Society of Consulting Arborist (ASCA)
ISA TRAQ Qualified Tree Risk Assessor

Attachments:

Appendix 1 Photos & Images

Appendix 2 General Pruning Specifications
Assumptions and Limiting Conditions
Gordon Mann’s Resume

Certificate of Performance

Page 3 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

Appendix 1 - Photos & Images

‘ {
1NN
g

fy o ‘
etiPank®.
i

iton!St

-

 Hami

Google Maps aerial view showing the subject park.

Page 4 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

Leaves browning and postules on leaves from Anthracnose, no reasonable

treatment; keep trees growing healthy with adequate irrigation and organic matter
Page 5 of 13




Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

argé tree in the park we looked af aTid émt'ar“get for pruﬁig " reduce the
likelihood of branch failure

Page 6 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

Large tree
issues including heavy branches, end weights, and leveraged branch

i 2 £ o 3 AR
/ : 4 s hoek ety

Page 7 of 13

yplay area (fr to prspectives) ” some eca an

€S.



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

L

Tpical ret pruni aegold to reduce branches and end weight. Some
branches may need to be reduced further (green) as observed by the tree pruning
arborist when in the tree to reduce the end weights appropriately.

Page 8 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

General Pruning Specifications

The trees these specifications have been written for are the trees growing in Hamilton Park to be
pruned by the County’s tree contractor.

The objective is to prune the trees to reduce the risk of branch, trunk, and whole tree failure. The
pruning may also accommodate changes to the site uses, clearance, and access. The pruning is to be
performed with retaining as large a remaining crown as possible. The larger the crown, the more shade
will be covering the soil and park users. Sample photos show examples of target appearance after tree
pruning.

The system is Natural and include a modified Natural where some parts of the tree will be modified to
accommodate necessary clearance while retaining as Natural a remaining crown as possible.

The amount of pruning and foliage removal doses on each tree will vary with the tree’s and site’s needs.
The focus of the pruning is shortening longer leveraged branches, removing dead branches, removing
the dead portions on living branches, removing any lethal diseases on branches and foliage, and
providing the necessary clearance for the particular site use — all while retaining as much of the interior
crown and total foliage as possible.

Most of the pruning should be in the outer quarter of the crown focusing on end weights, over-
extended branches, and branch leverage. Any cracked or broken branches will be addressed in the
crown. When weight reduction allows the retention of branches, that approach should be performed
opposed to whole branch removal. Attempts shall be to avoid large diameter pruning cut wounds on
the main trunk and primary leaders, staying below 4 to 6 inch diameter final cut wounds. Most of the
interior foliage should remain after the pruning. The pruning cuts will be mostly branch removal cuts
and reduction cuts, with possibly a rare necessary heading cut. Cuts are intended to be as small a
diameter as possible. On the trees where larger cuts are necessary, those target large diameters cuts
will be made away from the main trunks or leader on lateral branches. A field walk-through with the
project arborist/the tree care company will identify the locations of the pruning cuts and identify any
larger cuts or heading cuts. A photo will show what the appearance of the tree should be after pruning.

A maximum total foliage removal of 15% with occasional needs of up to 20% per tree should be
the target pruning assignment for each tree.

All pruning cuts shall be made with sharp tools of appropriate size for the final cut to be made.

Make a clean cut minimizing damage to the parent branch, main stem or leader the branches
are being pruned from from.

Page 9 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

Assumptions and Limiting Conditions

10.

Consultant assumes that any legal description provided to Consultant is correct and that
title to property is good and marketable. Consultant assumes no responsibility for legal
matters. Consultant assumes all property appraised or evaluated is free and clear, and is
under responsible ownership and competent management.

Consultant assumes that the property and its use do not violate applicable codes,
ordinances, statutes or regulations.

Although Consultant has taken care to obtain all information from reliable sources and to
verify the data insofar as possible, Consultant does not guarantee and is not responsible
for the accuracy of information provided by others.

Client may not require Consultant to testify or attend court by reason of any report unless
mutually satisfactory contractual arrangements are made, including payment of an
additional fee for such Services as described in the Consulting Arborist Agreement.

Unless otherwise required by law, possession of this report does not imply right of
publication or use for any purpose by any person other than the person to whom it is
addressed, without the prior express written consent of the Consultant.

Unless otherwise required by law, no part of this report shall be conveyed by any person,
including the Client, the public through advertising, public relations, news, sales or other
media without the Consultant's prior express written consent.

This report and any values expressed herein represent the opinion of the Consultant,
and the Consultant’s fee is in no way contingent upon the reporting of a specific value, a
stipulated result, the occurrence of a subsequent event or upon any finding to be
reported.

Sketches, drawings and photographs in this report, being intended as visual aids, are
not necessarily to scale and should not be construed as engineering or architectural
reports or surveys. The reproduction of any information generated by architects,
engineers or other consultants and any sketches, drawings or photographs is for the
express purpose of coordination and ease of reference only. Inclusion of such
information on any drawings or other documents does not constitute a representation by
Consultant as to the sufficiency or accuracy of the information.

Unless otherwise agreed, (1) information contained in this report covers only the items
examined and reflects the condition of those items at the time of inspection; and (2) the
inspection is limited to visual examination of accessible items without dissection,
excavation, probing or coring. Consultant makes no warranty or guarantee, express or
implied that the problems or deficiencies of the plans or property in question may not
arise in the future.

Loss or alteration of any part of this Agreement invalidates the entire report.

Page 10 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

LC California Tree and Landscape Consulting, Inc.

e

GORDON MANN .

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

1977 Bachelor of Science, Forestry, University of lllinois, Champaign.

1982 - 1985 Horticulture Courses, College of San Mateo, San Mateo.

1984 Certified as an Arborist, WE-0151A, by the International Society of
Arboriculture (ISA).

2004 Certified as a Municipal Specialist, WE-0151AM, by the ISA.

2011 Registered Consulting Arborist, #480, by the American Society of
Consulting Arborists (ASCA).

2003 Graduate of the ASCA Consulting Academy.

2006 Certified as an Urban Forester, #127, by the California Urban Forests
Council (CaUFC).

2011 TRACE Tree Risk Assessment Certified, continued as an ISA Qualified Tree Risk Assessor
(T.RAQ.).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 — Present CALIFORNIA TREE AND LANDSCAPE CONSULTING, INC (CalTLC). President and Consulting
Arborist.
Auburn. Mr. Mann provides ceonsultation to private and public clients in health and structure
analysis, inventories, management planning for the care of trees, tree appraisal, risk
assessment and management, and urban forest management plans.
1986 - Present MANN MADE RESOURCES. Owner and Consulting Arborist. Auburn.
Mr. Mann provides consultation in municipal tree and risk management, public administration,
and developing and marketing tree conservation products.
2015 -2017 CITY OF RANCHO CORDOVA, CA. Contract City Arborist.
Mr. Mann serves as the City's first arborist, developing the tree planting and tree
maintenance programs, performing tree inspections, updating ordinances, providing
public education, and creating a management plan,
1984 — 2007 CITY OF REDWOOD CITY, CA. City Arborist, Arborist, and Public Works Superintendent.
Mr. Mann developed the Tree Preservation and Sidewalk Repair Program, supervised and
managed the tree maintenance program, performed inspections and administered the Tree
Preservation Ordinance. Additionally, he oversaw the following Public Works programs:
Streets, Sidewalk, Traffic

Signals and Streetlights, Parking Meters, Signs and Markings, and Trees.

1982 - 1984 CITY OF SAN MATEO, CA. Tree Maintenance Supervisor.
For the City of San Mateo, Mr. Mann provided supervision and management of the tree
maintenance program, and inspection and administration of the Heritage Tree Ordinance.

1977 — 1982 VILLAGE OF BROCKFIELD, IL. Village Forester.
Mr. Mann provided inspection of tree contractors, tree inspections, managed the response to
Dutch Elm Disease. He developed an in-house urban forestry program with leadworker,
supervision, and management duties to complement the contract program.

1979 - Present INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE. Member.
®Board of Directors (2015 - Present)

Page 11 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6123124

®True Professional of Arboriculture Award (2011); In recognition of material and
substantial contribution to the progress of arboriculture and having given
unselfishly to support arboriculture.
1982 - Present WESTERN CHAPTER ISA (WCISA). Member.

e Chairman of the Student Committee (2014 - 2017)
. Member of the Certification Committee (2007 - Present)

® Chairman of the Municipal Committee (2009 - 2014) - Award of Merit
(2016} In recognition of outstanding meritorious service in advancing the
principles, ideals and practices of arboriculture.

® Annual Conference Chair (2012)
. Certification Proctor (2010 — Present)
° President (1992 - 1993)

d Award of Achievement and President's Award (1990)

1985 - Present  CALIFORNIA URBAN FORESTS COUNCIL (CaUFC). Member; Board Member (2010 -
Present)

1985 - Present SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL ARBORISTS (SMA). Member. e Legacy Project of the Year
(2013) o In recognition of outstanding meritorious service in advancing the principles,
ideals and practices of arboriculture.

Board Member (2005 - 2007)

2001 - Present AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CONSULTING
ARBORISTS. Member. e Board of Directors (2006
-2013)

* President (2012)
2001 - Present CAL FIRE. Advisory Position.

» Chairman of the California Urban Forestry Advisory Committee (2014 - 2017)
2007 — Present AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI): A300 TREE MAINTENANCE
STANDARDS

COMMITTEE. SMA Representative and Alternate.
® Alternative Representative for SMA (2004 - 2007; 2012 - Present)

® Representative for SMA (2007 - 2012)
2007 - Present SACRAMENTO TREE FOUNDATION. Member and Employee.

e Co-chair/member of the Technical Advisory Committee
(2012 - Present)

e Urban Forest Services Director (2007 - 2009) e Facilitator of
the Regional Ordinance Committee (2007 - 2009)
e 1988 -1994 TREE CLIMBING COMPETITION.

® Chairman for Northern California (1988 - 1992)
® Chairperson for International (1991 - 1994)

PUBLICA TIONS AND LECTURES

Mr. Mann has authored numerous articles in newsletters and magazines such as Western Arborist, Arborist
News, City Trees, Tree Care Industry Association, Utility Arborists Association, CityTrees, and Arborists Online,
covering a range of topics on Urban Forestry, Tree Care, and Tree Management. He has developed and led the
training for several programs with the California Arborist Association. Additionally, Mr. Mann regularly presents at
numerous professional association meetings on urban tree management topics.

Certificate of Performance

Page 12 of 13



Site visit to Hamilton Park, Sacramento, CA 6/23/24

|, Gordon Mann, certify that:

I have personally inspected the site referred to in this report and have stated my findings
accurately. The extent of the inspection is stated in the attached report under
Assignment;

| have no current or prospective interest in the vegetation, or the property that is the
subject of this report and have no personal interest or bias with respect to the parties
involved,;

The analysis, opinions and conclusions stated herein are my own and are based on
current scientific procedures and facts;

My analysis, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been
prepared according to commonly accepted arboricultural practices;

No one provided significant professional assistance to me, except as indicated within the
report;

My compensation is not contingent upon the reporting of a predetermined conclusion
that favors the cause of the client, or any other party, nor upon the results of the
assignment, the attainment of stipulated results, or the occurrence of any subsequent
events.

| further certify that | am a member in good standing of the International Society of Arboriculture
(ISA) and Certified Arborist. | am also a member in good standing of the American Society of

Consulting Arborists and a Registered Consulting Arborist. Gordon Mann has been involved in
the practice of arboriculture and the care and study of trees for over 43 years.

Signed:
]

A
v\ J o
iﬁhﬂ "’”"""J'l}r'lé'il
Gordon Mann

Date: June 23, 2024

Page 13 of 13



K
Arcade Cregk Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item # 8a Old Business
Subject: Filtration system for HSP well
Initiated or requested by Item Type . Fepari EonsdilbetadE, Pesparedy
<] Board Informational
[ Staff X Direction D NiSﬁiﬁ&l?’&l
(] Other X Action o _
Administrative Manager

ftem discussion initiated during January 2024 Board Meeting, continued at February 2024 meeting,
and requested to continue discussion at March 2024 meeting. This item has been rescheduled for
the April 2024, continued to May 2024, added to the June 2024 meeting, and placed on the July 2024
agenda.

OBIJECTIVE:

To purchase a filtration system for the well at Hamilton Street Park (HSP) to clean out debris prior
to water entering the water tank. This will prohibit deterioration of irrigation system and
buildup/clogging of pipes throughout system.

BACKGROUND:

The well at HSP was installed circa 1950. O'Dell’s Pump and Motor Company (OPMC) has been
repairing the system for many years. Staff have made multiple attempts to arrange a meeting with
Chris Cantanini an experienced park maintenance professional of over 30+ years from Bianco
Landscape Management (BLM) to discuss the need for a Filtration system and to get a price quote
for the installation of a filtration system. On Friday, February 8" District Staff met with BLM Rep and
OPMC to discuss and develop a plan of action for the installation of a filtration system for the well
at HSP. The plan includes an assessment of the existing irrigation system to identify sprinkler issues
for repair, the installation of a filtration system to be attached to the water tank and an assessment
to be conducted by BLM of the existing irrigation system identifying repair and water waste issues.
Once the filtration system is installed BLM will work with staff to clean out water tank and assess
HSP irrigation system for long term maintenance.

UPDATE:

Staff are in the process of collecting more information from a pool of vendors and researching in
detail the specific issues the entire irrigation system is experiencing. During the past month there
has been a need for significant repair to one of the valves in the middle of the primary soccer field.
This caused a potential impact on paying users and repairs were concluded within a day. The repair
was a clear indication that the issue needs to be resolved. However, staff need to do more research
as to the cause and effect of the well, the impact of a non-filtered system and a revision to the
irrigation map outlining the system.

BUDGET IMPACT:

OPMC initial verbal quote is $6,500 filtration parts only. They are currently in the process of pricing
concrete, labor, etc. The cost for BLM to troubleshoot sprinkler issues will cost $840.

As of March 28, 2024 — OPMC has provided a quote for the well filtration system $29,039.03, see
attachment for details and itemized costs.




PROPOSED ACTION:

Acquire 2 additional alternative well pumping companies for price quotes and tentatively plan to
conduct a formal process compare and approve expense.

ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS:

Add Filtration Well Installation to Deferred Maintenance Plan and Needs Assessment for budget

planning in FY24/25.

No formal update as of July 15, 2024.

Coordination and Review
This is a standard practice of the Board.

Attachment(s)
1. None




Arcad k
MWW Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item #8 b. Update new positions and vacancies
Subject: Update — Vacancies
Initiated or requested by Item Type . Report Coordinated & Prepared by
Board [ Informational 2 5
0 staff S Direction D. Nishihara
L1 Other L] Action General Manager
Objective

Provide update as to the status of the current vacancies within the District.

Background
lob postings were launched in June and closed on July 12 at Spm for the following positions:
e Administrative Manager (58)
e Account Clerk (68)

As of Friday, July 12" there were a total of 126 applicants interested in working with the District. Of the
total 126 applications, Staff filtered down to the top 12 candidates for each position based on experience,
education, applicable skill set and field of profession. Due to the upcoming transition of the General
Manager position interview schedules will be placed as pending until the end of July 2024.

Analysis
At this point the recommendation would be to close the position of Account Clerk and move with
hiring an Account Manager. This would provide more support for the new General Manager as they
are onboarded and trained.

Budget Impact
The current budget includes the annual salary for an Administrative Manager and benefits.

Proposed Action
None

Alternative Actions

Although there is a current plan of action to hire either an Account Clerk or Administrative Manager
the newly appointed General Manager may consider alternative options upon appointment.

1

TR
Coordination and Review Attachment(s)
This is a standard practice of the Board. 1) None




Arcade Creek
. Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item #8 c Budget Update
Subject: FY24/25 Budget Update
Initiated or requested by Item Type . Report Coordinated & Prepared by
Board X Informational . %
O Staff O Direction D. Nishihara
1 Other [ Action General Manager
Objective

Provide status update as to the development of FY2024-25 budget. Staff to receive notations
provided by Board for the upcoming adoption of the final budget in August 2024.

Background

There is a significant need for deferred maintenance across the District. Priorities are established in
committee and adopted by the Board. Priorities range from irrigation issues at Hamilton Street Park
to Tree Analysis at all District parks including the ACP Trail. The framework for a formal Needs
Assessment has been developed, pending implementation and assessment. Due to limited resources

the assessment is tentatively set to be facilitated by internal District Staff with the inclusion of
external partners.

Analysis

It is advantageous for the District to rank, and priorities all needs in parallel with a realistic timetable
and fiscal scale. Contracting and outsourcing certain aspects of operational tasks is probable, based
on the number of needs. Staffing and reassignment of existing staff could support sustainability.
Overall assessment is recommended such as time study, contact of other District regarding
maintenance and a review current level of staffing.

Budget Impact

Staff estimates a fund balance in the amount of $897,839.97 at the conclusion of period 12.
However, with certain June expenditures paid in July this number will slightly decrease. Once

Period 13 closes Staff will be able to better predict the actual amount of one-time fund balance for
FY2024-25.




Proposed Action
Recommendations include, but are not limited to:
1. Establishing a balance of reserves as no less than 3 months of operational overhead costs.

2. Establishing a balance of reserves to replace depreciating assets, i.e. water heaters, parking
lots, restrooms, playgrounds, vehicles, etc.

3. Establishing deferred maintenance amount to fix and repair amenities currently out of
service, tennis courts, sand volleyball, soccer field turf, etc.

Alternative Actions

Hire a consultant to assess levels of services to itemized and cost place current amenities,

Coordination and Review Attachment(s)

This is a standard practice of the Board. 1) Email from County Department of Finance




Denis Nishihara

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Denis,

B e D e ot s U S o e i e Ty e ]

Inaba. Amie <inabaa@saccounty.gov>

Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:37 AM

Denis Nishihara

RE: D71 - END OF YEAR - Budget to Actuals FY2023-24.pdf

Simply, you need to take period 1 beginning unreserved fund balance, #7400000 and add the estimated profit of FY
2024. Contingencies accountis an expenditure account and already included in the expenditure total. This is not
an equity account and should not be included in the fund balance calculation.

All fund balance 7400000 posted during Fiscal year will be reversed, so you should ignore everything. Justtake the
beginning balance only as if nothing happened during the year. Unreserved fund balance will change during the
year only if you increase or decrease reserved fund balance, 7100000. But there is no change in 7100000, so you
can just use the beginning balance for 7400000.

So the calculation should be like below.

Beginning unreserved fund balance $835,754.89

Surplus (profit) as of 6/30/2024 $62,085.08
Ending fund balance $897,839.97
Client: 020 Buginess hrea: 33%L ARCADE CREEK REC AND

Report: ZFP4S1ER

Period: 1 {(July ) Fiscal Year: 2024

Balance Shest XEem 00

| Beaining Balang| | Period Debits || Pericd credits’| Ending Balanss’

. 7100000 FUND BALANCE RES 22, 000. 00~ 22,000, 00~

*__Beserve Fund Balamce 22,000.00- 22,000, 00-
L TA0GOGY. FUND BALANCE UNR 835, 754, 8% 474, 045,00 361,709,89-

' Fund Balancs

835,754,958 474, 045,00 361,709,809~

Please note we are in period 13, 2024 right now, so FY is not ended yet.

Thanks,

Amie Inaba

County of Sacramento
Department of Finance
Auditor-Controller Division
700 H Street, Room 3650
Sacramento, CA 95814

916-874-6453

From: Denis Nishihara <dnish@acrpd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Inaba. Amie <inabaa@saccounty.gov>

Subject: D71 - END OF YEAR - Budget to Actuals FY2023-24.pdf

1



Arcade Creek
e . Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024 Item #9 a Notice of Election

Subject: Notice of Election Publication

Initiated or requested by Item Type . Renert Cooriinatid & Prepsred by
Board Informational ) )
O staff O Direction D. Nishihara
(1 Other L] Action General Manager

Objective

Received notification from County Election Office on Tuesday, July 9" where the attached was
published in the Daily Recorder Newspaper and posted on the District’s posting board.

Background
It is important to take note there are currently 3 seats up for election this November for the Arcade
Creek Recreation and Park District.

Analysis
None

Budget Impact
The current budget includes allocated funds in the amount of $28,000 for fees should there be an
election challenge for new Board Members.

Proposed Action
None, informational only

Alternative Actions
None, informational only

Coordination and Review Attachment(s)
This is a standard practice of the Board. 1) Notice of Election




NOTICE OF ELECTION

Office of the Registrar of Voters for Sacramento County Elections announces that the
following posilions are up for election in Sacramento County for the November 5, 2024,

Presidential General Election. (Elections Code §12112)

County Board of Education — Any registared voler of the frustee area they are seeking to

represent is eligible to be a member of the caunly hoard of education, except the county
superintendent of schopls, any member of his staff or any employee of a school district,
(Education Code § 1007)

Placer County Beard of Education, Asea 2 Shared..........iiiiiiieiie e e, PO |

Community College Districts ~ Qualifications: Any registered voter of the trustee area within

the district. An employee of a school or community college district may not be swom into office
as an efected or appointed member of that schoal district's goveming board unless and untd he
or she resigns as an employee. {Education Cede §§ 72022, T2103{a)(b))

Los Rios Community College District, Area 3 Shared....ouuvceece vt
Los Rios Community College District, Area 4 Shared..
Los Rios Community College District, Area 5.............
Los Rios Community College District, Area 7..............
San Joaquin Della Community College District, Area 5 Shared
Sierra Jaint Community College District, Area 3 LI T OO 1

1
el
T
1
1

Schoel Districts - Qualifications: Any person, regardless of sex, who Is 18 years of age or older,
a citizen of the state, a resident of the school district, aregistered voter, and wha is not disqualified
by the Conslitution or laws of the state fram helding a civil office, is eligible 1o be elacted ar
appointed a member of a governing board of a school district without furher qualifications. An
employee of a school district may not be sworn into office as an elected or appaointed member of
that school district's goveming board unless and until he or she resigns as an employee. If the
efmployee does not resign, the employment will automatically terminate upon being swom into
office. {Education Code § 35107)

R 2

w2
Dry Creek Joint Elementary School District Shared ... el
Elk Grove Unified School District, Area 1 ....... en 1
Elk Grove Urified School District, ATE8 3 uum..e.vvecs oo oo A
Ek Grove Unified School District, Area 6 |

Elk Grove Unified School District, Area [ R
Elverta Joint Elementary School District Shared ..
Folsom Cordova Unified Schaof District, Area 2...
Folsom Cordova Unified School District, Aread ........oooomvvrver v,
Galt .aint Union Elementary Schaol Districl, Area 3 SNared ...........oo oo oo
Gait Joint Union Elementary Schoal District, Area 4....
Galt Joint Unien High School Gislrict, Area 3 Shared
Galt Jeint Unfon High School District, Area 5 ...
Natomas Unified School District, Avea 2
Natomas Unified School District, Area 3... .
Natomas Unified School District, Area 5.,
Robla School District ..., .
Roseville Joint Union High Schoal Dislrict, Area 1 Shared.
Sacramento Cily Unified Schoof District, Area 3_.......coeveriviiinrnerenn,

Sacramento City Unified Schoal DASITICL, APEA dr...cceoeesveeereneecs e s oo
SBacramento City Unified School District, Area 5,..,
Sacramento City Unified School District, Area 7.

San Juan Unified School District, Area 1 ...........
8an Juan Unified Schaol District, Area 2ttt e
San Juan Unified School District, Area 41

Gities - Far the following offices, contact {he individual office for qualifications and nomination
documents,

City of Cltrus Heights - Gontact Person: Amy Van, Cily Clerk
Telephone Number (916) 725.2448

City of Citrus Heights, Councilmember, District 1 ...
Cily of Citrus Heights, Councilmember, District 3.,

City of Elk Grove - Contact Person; Jason Lindgren, City Clerk
Telephone Number (916) 478-2286

City of Elk Grove, Mayor................
Cily of Elk Grove, Councilmember, District 1.....
City of Etk Grove, Councilmember, District 3

City of Folsom « Gonzact Person; Christa Freemantie, Gity Glerk
Telephone Number (916) 461-6035

City of Falsom, Councilmember, District 2eeeeete it s
City of Folsom, Counciimember, District Bt e s

City of Galt - Contact Person; Tina Hubert, City Clerk
Telephane Number {209) 366-7130

City of Galt, Councllmemberz
City of Galt, City Clerk. el
City of Galt, Treasurer.... -1

City of Isleton - Contact Person: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk
Telephone Number (916) 777-7770

City of [sleton, Councilmember .
City of Isfeton, City Clerk.............
City of Isteton, Treasurer...............ovenonon

City of Rancho Cordova - Contact Person: Stacy Leitner, City Clerk

Telephone Number (916) 851-8700

City of Rancho Cordova, Councilmember, District 1 ..
City of Ranche Cordova, Councilmember, District 3 .............
City of Ranche Cordova, Councimember, District 4 ...........coovver oo

Community Service Districts - Qualifications: Candidate shall be a registered voter residing
within the boundarfes of the district. Directors are elecled at large, For positions elected by
division, the candidate shall be a registered voter of the division within the district. (Government
Code § 61040)

Cosumnes Community Service Bistrict, Division 1 el
Cosumnes Community Service District, Division 3 1
Cosumnes Community Service District, Division 4 it
Rancho Murieta Comrmunity Serviee District ............. 2
$an Juan Water District, Division 2 Shared.......c.ccovevecvvirsvenn, .1
Ban Juan Water District, Bivision Ao vl

Eire Protection Districts - Qualifications: Each candidale must mest the qualifications for office
as specified in the principal act or code under which the district is organized. Health and Safety
Code § 13841. For positions elected at large, the candidate shall be a registered voter of the
district. For posilions elected by division, the candidate shall be a registered voter of the division
within the district.

Courtland Fire Protection DISIC ..uee..couuuuss oo oeeeermsesersssssossses oo,

Courtland Fire Protection District........oivcverieeer e ie e

Delta Fire Protection Disirict

Herald Fire Protection District .. W3
Herald Fire Protection District ........ vieneenc Short term 2
Pacific: Fruitridge Fire Protection District................. -
Pacific Fruitridge Fire Protection District... .............. Jshort term 2
River Delta Fire District w2
River Delta Fire District ... R SRR 1\« & *-11 11 I
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Division 2. [P |

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Division L S
Sacramento Metropolian Fire District, Division 5..........

Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, DIVISION B vvvvreecoeivecs et
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District, Division 8.,
Walnut Grove Fire Prolection District
Wiltan Fire Profection Disirict................
Willan Fire Pratection DISIEt... .o..vvruvecos oo cveess s




630IEBEDS

Aunog ojualteneg
SIBl0A Jo 1egsiBiay ay) 30 soyp

{ro151 'LoL5L ‘60LZL §§ Spog suonos|) uopRLLG) YN IO} |5Ee-5 /8 (91:6) 1 stionoa|3 pue
uonensibay JsjoA au) 1o 22180 sy} PGS Pinoys sainpaoald esay) Bumala ul pajsasul Suosiag

‘Pajeidwos sf Junoo By jun Bunujucs pue Whiu uoness o wrd gLig Ie sge|EAe aq
[I% S|NS. (] "EIULIOIED OUIWIBINLS 'y BUNS 198G «&9 DND, 18 SUOKDST PUE UogessiBox
oA 341 Jo 80WD Byl 18 ‘soeld Bupunoo iU By Je palE) Bg [lEYS Uonosjg [elalisn
[EAUSPISId *yE0Z 'G ISGUIBAON U0 1522 S10]l8 I 202 "2 340190 'AePUC 1 Ullym ‘Uosoaps ai
$i0j3q Aep yieZ By uo Lieq Aew Buisssooid [IzW AQ BloA 12U) NIAID NAHLYNA S 3ALLON

‘paeog Buianob sy Aq apew ag 1w Jsunedde
ue pue ‘pialy 89 JoU |4 UoKoSle UE ‘FZES § Sp0g UoheanpT Ag paquosald pousd Sl BYj Ul
SI3l0A Jo JenisIfay aU Jo B3I B3 UYIM PAJY JoU §1 LSRR UE o3 uopnad e pue 330 ay) 10y
SBaUllliol WarYNsUf JO $33UIIOU OU SlE S1aY} JUBAD 3L} Ul jey) NIAID ¥IHIMNS ST IJLON

“Auoyine Buisiisdns sy A apew aq (M Riswuiodde
Uz pue 'pjay aq jou ||w vonoaje ue 'sLsol § @poD suenoalg Aq pequosaid pousd awp sy LTI
SI9I0A Jo Jeisilisy 3yl jo 80O BY] YIm pajly Jou S| uonpaje Ue Joj uohiad B pue a1 aut 1o}
SE3LUUCU JUIIDYINSUI 10 SIILILLOL GU 18 23U} JUBAS 34} Ul Y] NIAID ¥THLNNS S| IDWON

(c1eeL § spod suoposg)
‘poired uoneuizexa Jlgnd Aep repusies-p| 9l 2 PUS 31 UBL) JSIR| OU pafy S SN sjepueu:
10 SIM 1Y "PRIS{ap IO papuswe 99 0} MOIAR) UF BUSIEW BU) Jo fuz 1oy vopounful Jo ajepusL
{0 1w & @95 ABW uosssd Aue ‘pouad mamal Aep lepuses-pl s Buung vz0Z ‘bz 1snBny
3PHOUOI PUB H202 g1 1snBny uo uibag ||w ‘+Z0Z 71 15nBny Aq panilugns uoisusixe Ut S0 Joy
SlBLIBIEIS SIEPIPUED fo) poitad meina) Aep Jepusieo-0L Sl 1By} NIAID ¥IHINNI S1IILLON

(ereel § spog suoipa)3) ‘poyad
uoieulwexa algnd Aep sepusiea-01 Uy} Jo pus ey ueiy 191e| U pajy 5q SN )ERUBL JO SEIM [y
‘PEI2[Sp IC PapUSWE 3q O} JUBLISE|S SIEPIDUED 34} Ul [BUSJELL 33 18 1o Aue Guuinbs) uonounful
o 2EpUell 10 UM B Y85 Aew uosiad Aue ‘pouad malal Aep {BpUsIED-| SI Buung “¥zoz
‘61 1snbny UG 8pNIDLOD pue 'vEZpz ol 1snBny uo uiBaq M (95-3) $Z0z 6 1snBny Aq papiugns
SWBWRIELS #epipUB) Joj poltad malnal Aep JepusiEa-0} SU} UL NIAID ¥FHLMNS $I IOLLON

"SI0 2} J0} 31l 0} JUAGLIRDLYE SY) LEY) JoYIo Uosiad payijenb Aue
Joj pamofie Uoisuaixa ABp Jepualea-g © sl alay) ‘PZ0z ‘6 1nBny Aq Lsepipuzg jo uoheiepag Jisy
31U 01 sjte} UoNda{s-aJ 3o 2 03 2jg1fia St oYM JugLNoUL LB §| “S1910A J0 JensiBay ay) Jo sayp
L} Y usisie)s sjepipue) pue Agepipue) jo uohesEpad aly o) ‘bZog s snbny 'Aepu uo
Spus pue ‘pZ0Z ‘gL AN ‘Aepuoiy uo sujfiag Bury SIEPIpUES 12U} NIAID YIHLMNL S IDLON

“AOD"ARNCIIES SUGHOSE TR JB BISGaM JND UG DS op
ABWI SPING 5,212PIPUED SU} PEOIUMOP 0] Bujysim SIENRIARU 1BYL NIAID HIHLNNA S1 IOLLON

AL RGNTOSES STRNGS[e AR 12 3)1SgeM Jno Lo os op AW pue
‘Aepury ubnozy) Aepuoyy “urd ap:t yBnoy wWee go:g 4o sInoy iy UaamIaq SHUSLLUNDOP UONELRUIOL
IIe 2l 0y usunuodde auuc ue siNpalss ueo S2IEPIPUED 12U} NIAID HAHLHNS S IDLON

‘shepijoy Bupnpxe urd gpig yBnouy "wre ogig ‘Aepuy ybBnouyy Aepuoy; 's1ez
-£2856 YO 'OUBWENES 'Y SING 19ANS 459 0004 18 200 SUDBIT AUNoD ojusweIoes By}
Wol pauiejqo 5q ABLU S010 AIDAIS LB 1O 3|y 0} Buwsap susprsas Hunog ojusLees siqib
lof £5ep|pUED Jo UDIEIEDRQ PUE SUCR)e UCHBUILLON (BP0 U} NIAID HIHLNNZ SISALON

L s} yoys - "TURESIJ uawaleqy plezey obojoag) usifsy Byjag
g T i) WiaISIEQY Pz 91B0I08E UoiBey eysq

'D38 19 00S9Z OpaY) S20IN0SaY pellie 1o
‘Auadosd |22 UMO puE LIS Y3 UIyM 2pisai (1) pue BIUOIIED JO B1BlSG SUL Ul 19j0A
pasiBal e oq [BYS Sjepipuesy ‘sHokECg|EN) )5BS TusWSieqy PaEZRH M1G0J035) UBiDoy

PRI T T e —— " 2 UOISING "SI JSIEM UEQINGRS GlUSWIEIoES
1 UL UDSIAG “UISIQ JSTEAN UBURGNS oaWEIDES
m:.:.. ... . ...:..... ﬁtﬁ_ohwﬁgmﬂ_czEEoomtv>_m.=.mn_.__.|_ o_w_
m
w

" RUISIT 1ajeAn AUnoD uyo)y
............. § UoISIMQ "PLisk] 18l SYeQ DB
¥ UOISIAIT "0LIsiC] 1SIAN SHBQ) Jied
1St poys™ e SIS TOUISIC) OB, SYED 1
L WG O e P ey 8iEA TOUBY 0SB (80
PR— e i) Jolean TOURY 08B B0

"L UOISIAIC] 'aAsIa JsiepA SBKRH s
eeeereree oo e GOSN “ELISIC YA ELOLIIED
" Z UBISING ‘BUISI JBIEM, [SEYSIMLED
! s R 'L UBISIAK] “PUISIQ JSjEM [RRYDILLIED

(‘bas 3@ ongoE
‘001 L2 §8 2p0g Jajean) uus) sius e Buunp pusip sy Ultm aplisal puk QLS aUYy o S310A
parejetbsl e 34 |[2Us sjepipred 31 ‘sbire| j2 papsje suolysod Jo4 SUCHEsyIEND - STILGSIG JO1EN

" USISING aL3S1] UopebiLf e
T UOISING MISK] LoneBi 1eD
F.. Prur rmm i et amt s v dder e aar e R mw _.\_O_MSHD _HU_-—WW_D F—OmﬂmmE_u_mmU
e UOISING ‘UsIq uoneBu JeS

{00112 § apoD Jsiepm) “(Uoiswig 2ad
PaRaIa aq o 10yaag | stauayl) abie| e papajs axe Ing ucisinp Aq Aienb sayEpipues sy
o uiat amua ayy Bulinp pue jusunuodde Jo WORBUILICL (O aLul) sy} 1 sjuasaldas ays Jo ay ey
UCISIAIR 10 1DLISIP 813 10 J5joA paiaisiBal e 5Q {leys aepipues :suoliesykent) - SPSISIq Uogebia]

| L3 pogs

TSI UORBAISSUOD) 92IN0SSY UUo)d

(25¢6 § apon seomosay lland) YOLISIP 2Ut LIYIM JBUMOPUE| JUSPISaI B 0 1wake
pajeuBisap g aq (g) Jo 'sropaip 10 pIeOq By} ) AauESISSE Jayo Jo Losiape Buipmord Jopanp
SIB0SSE LB SE SJ0W 10 SIESA OM JOf 'SSiRl S10U1SID U 0} JUERSInd ‘PaAIBS aAzY ARAlEULS)R
40 LSID 8 U Apadoud [ea) UMG JSlye pUE PUISIP SU) LI BPISal () pue BILLOED JO Bj1S
Sl uz =jon paisjeiBal & oq feys agEpipUEs ‘SUagEIenty - J9STE UoRe/AISSIo]) 9oIn0say

" VOISO "PUISIC e pUE Uoealosy abyinog

T ey GomNG RIISI] YiEd PUE Uoleanay sjeBinog
P...-... ............. A e e E i ma b dm . . N Comms_o -Ut«wmg vw._.m& Em aho._.—.mwhomx mummﬂu.:om
} ue} poys™ e ') UDISING “PUIS|Q Yied pue UojEaIBY siEBuinog
A e - TR PR TTPUSIA Yied pue uoljesioay EUaA[g-Eepu] o1
g TSI e PUE UOIBRIaY BleAI-EpuUT ofy

T puIsIQ jled pUR UoIesnsy sjeasbuiip
T pinsIq jled pue Loneasasy spuelyBin yuop
YIS0 3Eg PUB UDJESI0SY OURUED f3-UoHN

RIS Wed PUE uonesioey SYEQ Jiey
............. ¥ UD{SING "0LISIO YiBd U UONERI0SY BAODIOD
T E UOISING “RLISK] died PUE UDNERIsSY BACDIOD
........... I o iR DUE UOYEAIYSY N8 USPIY
[ B T T et T OUISIC Y DUR UORES.0SY JOUBW Uspsy
T RUISIA SiEd PUB LONESIOS)Y Joug)y usply
NSIQ Hed pue uojiBassy Yeei) Spealy

{19875 § pue ©O}8.6 § Diig)
{£°£825 § U0y ayy o) Juensind R2I03|3 aoM oum SIBqIISWI PIEDY UMD 10} 8poy s3INosey
land su} i suoisiroud i azsy) UsremoH) ‘JoLIsIp 8y) Jo Jajoa palsisibal e eq |2ys

SIEpIpUEY By “ebie) e pasia suoiusod 104 suoHECWENY -~ SETRSIT e PUE GONE2105y

o

“ N - - 0 @m

o ™

'S PIEA JoLISIal A [edioiiniy ojusweneg
............. g e "EISIQ AR BN OWOWEIoES
TTTmpamng | prep ‘pwsia A edioiungy ouswueoeg

(£5911 § =pog samn oraNg) ‘PLISIP By} Ul
FAEAA SU} LI J510A paseisifal @ 8 Ileys sJEpIPUED ‘SUDHERYEND - JIMFRIG AT TEATSINT

oo e e b e eaa e ros o § VOIS "IOWISIA (01102 OO fanRy UEAUSLLY
T UoSING USI] j0AUeY) POOIS JBARY UBIUBLLY
(€998 '02¢ PH DD}

‘uofos|s Jo wawnuiodde Jay Jo siy Bupassid Jeak 1 15287 J2 JO} 1010s1p BU} j0 Juspisal 2 ag

RUB UISIP U1 Jo Jejon paiaisiBal e eq eys SEpipuE) ‘slolEolEnD — FMISIg [0U03 PO




ér_%'f__: Creek

- Agenda Report

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Meeting Date: July 18, 2024

Item #9 b Park Regulation Enforcement

Subject: Park Regulation Enforcement

Background
The District has experienced

inclusive list of actions within

Summary

program that allows deputies

conditions for potential users,

iti | T
Initiated or requested by te ype , Report Coordinated & Prepared by
Board Informational ) .,
Staff Direction D. Nishihara
L] Other Action General Manager
Objective

Discuss and review current security measures to prohibit high risk activities in parks. The Letter of
Authority provides sufficient leverage for enforcement. The District should consider internal steps
and processes to support effective communication, tracking of cases, monitoring of suspicious
activity, quality signage with correct regulations and due process for residents and users should the
need arise for an individual to appeal the action.

an ongoing plethora of high risk and at-risk use of park space and

amenities. Activities range from belligerent and aggressive language, camping in unapproved space,
public nudity, unsafe fire usage, after hour park use, drugs, non-regulated alcohol use, excessive
garbage, fecal matter, excessive amounts of urine stored in containers and unsafe animals. This non-

the District’s park and trail system places undue hardship and unsafe
residents and staff.

Unfortunately, due to the underwhelming number of limited resources the Sacramento County
Sheriff's office utilizes to facilitate policing of the District’s parks it is to the benefit of the safety that
the District develop internal protocols to follow up with enforcement and documentation.

The District currently has a Letter of Agency on file with the Sacramento County Sheriff’s office. This
provides support if the District encounters trespassing issues on District property, the Sheriff's Office
offers a “No Trespass Sacramento County Code 9.80.010 and Penal Code 602” Letter of Agency (LOA)

to respond to your property and address trespass complaints without

you needing to be present every time.

The added documentation of the District’s internal form (Incident Report) is to be completed upon
every contact made to law enforcement. Documentation and consistency is essential to maintaining
safe park-space for all users. These forms are to be collected in the District office and filed based on
location and individual(s). Once a minimum of 3 forms are collected for the same incident and 4%
email and phone call to the NorthHOT contact will all documentation and photos if available shall be
sent. This 4" email and contact is imperative to ensuring action is taken.

—
Coordination and Review Attachment(s)
This is a standard practice of the Board. 1) LOA Email

2) LOA for ACP
3) LOA for HSP
4) Sample Incident Report




Denis Nishihara

B L TG B 1 o L A e e oA S T S ey
From: Marquez-Pedroza, Fabiola <fmarquez-pedroza@sacsheriff.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:13 AM
To: Denis Nishihara
Subject: Letter of Agency
Attachments: 4855 Hamilton.pdf: 5613 Omni.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please find attached the letter of agency for 4855 Hamilton and 5613 Omni. Please see the following link for additional
posting requirements https://www.sacsheriff.com/pages/Homeless LOA.php

Thank you
Fabi

Office Manager/SROI, F.Marquez
North Patrol

Sacramento County Sheriff's Office
916-876-5717
fmarquez-pedroza@sacsheriff.com
www.sacsheriff.com

"Service with Concern"

XY

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as
such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.



NO TRESPASSING
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

REQUEST FOR THE SHERIFF TO ENFORCE
SACRAMENTO COUNTY CODE 9.80.010

9.80.010 Trespasses on Private Property Prohibited.

4. No person shall remain upon any private property or business premises, after being notified
by the owner or lessee or other person in charge thereof to remove therefrom.

b. No person, without permission, express or implied, of the owner or lessee or other person
in charge of private property or business premises, shall enter upon such private property
or business premises after having been notified by the owner or lessee or other person in
charge thereof to keep off or keep away therefrom. (SCC 333 § 1,1978.)

9.80.040 Penalties.

Violation of any of the provisions of Sacramento County Code 9.80.010 shall be a misdemeanor.
Any person convicted of a violation of this section 9.80.010 shall be deemed guilty of a
misdemeanor and shall be punished by a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars or by
imprisonment for not exceeding six months, or by both such fine and imprisonment.
(SCC333§1,1978.)

California Penal Code Section 602,

Every person who willfully commits a trespass by any of the following acts is guilty of a
misdemeanor:

{0) Refusing or failing to leave land, real property, or structures belonging to or lawfully
occupied by another and not open to the general public, upon being requested to leave by1l)a
peace officer at the request of the owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful
possession, and upon being informed by the peace officer that they are acting at the request of
the owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful possession, or 2) the owner, the owner’s
agent, or the person in lawful possession.

The owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful possession shall make a separate request
to the peace officer on each occasion when the peace officer's assistance in dealing with a
trespass is requested, However, a single request for a peace officer’s assistance may be made
to cover a limited period of time not to exceed 30 days and identified by specific dates, during
which there is a fire hazard or the owner, owner’s agent, or person in lawful possession is
absent from the premises or property. In addition, a single request for a peace officer’s

7400-270 {Rev 9-2023)
Request to Enforce Sacramento County Code Section 9.80.010 Page 10of 3



assistance may be made for a period not to exceed 12 months when the premises or property is
closed to the public and posted as being closed.

To the Sacramento County Sheriff’s Office:

I hereby request that the Sacramento County Sheriff’s Office enforce the provisions of
Sacramento County Code 9.80.010, referenced above, on my behalf and in my absence. We are
the owners/agents for the below described property. With this letter, | authorize you to enter
upon described lands for the purpose of removing unauthorized person(s) who may be
trespassing. Any parties who have my/our permission to be on the property will have written,
dated permission. You may take whatever action your office deems appropriate, up to and
including citation and/or arrest. | certify that | have given no person(s) permission to sleep, lie,
or inany way remain within my doorway or upon my private property, while my business is
closed, during the days of hours listed at my place of business (including holidays).

Per section 602 (o) of the California Penal Code, in order to be enforceable, this letter must be
renewed every year (12 months) if the property is posted. If the property is not posted, this
letter must be renewed every 30 days.,

l'agree to post a copy of this notice in a location where it will be visible to all person within said
area. | understand that this letter of request EXPIRES 12 MONTHS after the below signed date.

Person signing this form understands they will fully cooperate in subsequent prosecution.

The Sacramento County Sheriff's Office reserves the right to refuse any agency letter or revoke
the agreement at any time.

Property Description

Business name or legal description / parcel number (if known):

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Physical Address 4855 Hamilton Street Sacramento, CA 95841

Cross street Myrtle Ave.

Best Access Directions (if needed}:

Auburn Bivd. to Myrtle Ave and connect with Hamilton Street (Park)

Gate Code (if applicable): None

Agent/Owner Information

Business Phone Number (if applicable) (916) 482-8377

Business Fax Number (if applicable) None

Business Email (if applicable) dnish@acrpd.com

Agent Name Denis Nishihara

Mailing Address PO Box 418114 Sacramento, CA 95841
Telephone Number (916) 743-2281

Request to Enforce Sacramento County Code Section 9.80.010 Page 2 of 3



After Hours Contact Number(s) (916) 743-2281

Email dnish@acrpd.com

Persons authorized to be on the property:

Denis Nishihara, General Manager

Juanita (Anita) Petersen, Lead Maintenance

Cheryl Dorosh, Building Monitor

Printed Name of Owner or Agent Denis Nishihara, General Manager

] )
Signature of Owner or Agent: {‘Jf-&-((‘ ,iw
Date signed: 6/26/24 1 ! (0 l 2.4

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

| A notary public or ofhier officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the dacument to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
valldity of that document.

State of California i oy
Caun[y of <> Rf/‘z—'f‘\ L ":l'i) ]

on D\ vg{ “-)_[ 200 pefore me,mib\(}\ \Vl\aﬁ«”\u?’i-. Aol Babli ¢

{Insert name and title of the offider)

personally appeared ;'J(J‘,h LD K/ Shl D )\ Nish Lhara

who proved 1o me on the basis of satisfactory eviderice to be the person(s) whose name(s) isfare
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that hefshelthey executed the same in
fisther/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument,

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Califomia that the faregoing
paragraph is frue and correct.

i ’ FABIOLA MARQUEZ
WITNESS my hand and official seal. " J3%, Notary Public - cq.mamuj

%=1 Sacramento County
L Commission ¥ 2454066
My Camm, Exzires Jul 20. 2027 }

{Seal)

Request to Enforce Sacramento County Code Section 9.80.010 Page 3 of 3



NO TRESPASSING
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

REQUEST FOR THE SHERIFF TO ENFORCE
SACRAMENTO COUNTY CODE 9.80.010

9.80.010 Trespasses on Private Property Prohibited.

. No person shall remain upon any private property or business premises, after being notified
by the owner or lessee or other person in charge thereof to remove therefrom.

b. No person, without permission, express or implied, of the owner or lessee or other person
in charge of private property or business premises, shall enter upon such private property
or business premises after having been notified by the owner or lessee or other person in
charge thereof to keep off or keep away therefrom. (SCC 333 § 1,1978.)

9.80.040 Penalties,

Violation of any of the provisions of Sacramento County Code 9.80.010 shall be a misdemeanor,
Any person convicted of a violation of this section 9.80.010 shall be deemed guilty of a
misdemeanor and shall be punished by a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars or by
imprisonment for not exceeding six months, or by both such fine and imprisonment.
(SCC333§1,1978.)

California Penal Code Section 602.

Every person who willfully commits a trespass by any of the following acts is guilty of a
misdemeanor:

(0) Refusing or failing to leave land, real property, or structures belonging to or lawfully
occupied by another and not open to the general public, upon being requested to leave by 1)a
peace officer at the request of the owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful
possession, and upon being informed by the peace officer that they are acting at the request of
the owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful possession, or 2) the owner, the owner’s
agent, or the person in lawful possession.

The owner, the owner’s agent, or the person in lawful possession shall make a separate request
to the peace officer on each occasion when the peace officer’s assistance in dealing with a
trespass is requested. However, a single request for a peace officer’s assistance may be made
to cover a limited period of time not to exceed 30 days and identified by specific dates, during
which there is a fire hazard or the owner, owner’s agent, or person in lawful possession is
absent from the premises or property. In addition, a single request for a peace officer’s

7400-270 (Rev 9-2023)
Request to Enforce Sacramento County Code Section 9.80.010 Page 1 of 3



assistance may bhe made for a period not to exceed 12 months when the premises or property is
closed to the public and posted as being closed.

To the Sacramento County Sheriff’s Office:

I hereby request that the Sacramento County Sheriff’s Office enforce the provisions of
Sacramento County Code 9.80.010, referenced above, on my behalf and in my absence. We are
the owners/agents for the below described property. With this letter, | authorize you to enter
upon described lands for the purpose of removing unauthorized person(s) who may be
trespassing. Any parties who have my/our permission to be on the property will have written,
dated permission. You may take whatever action your office deems appropriate, up to and
including citation and/or arrest. | certify that | have given no person(s) permission to sleep, lie,
or in any way remain within my doorway or upon my private property, while my business is
closed, during the days of hours listed at my place of business (inciuding holidays).

Per section 602 (o) of the California Penal Code, in order to be enforceable, this letter must be
renewed every year (12 months) if the property is posted. If the property is not posted, this
letter must be renewed every 30 days.

lagree to post a copy of this notice in a location where it will be visible to all person within said
area. | understand that this letter of request EXPIRES 12 MONTHS after the below signed date.

Person signing this form understands they will fully cooperate in subsequent prosecution.

The Sacramento County Sheriff's Office reserves the right to refuse any agency letter or revoke
the agreement at any time.

Property Description

Business name or legal description / parcel number (if known):

Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District

Physical Address 5613 Omni Drive Sacramento, CA 95841

Cross street Garfield Ave.

Best Access Directions (if needed):

Drive into Hemlock St and turn on Joline Ave.

Gate Code (if applicable): None

Agent/Owner Information
Business Phone Number (if applicable) (916) 482-8377

Business Fax Number (if applicable) None

Business Email (if applicable) dnish@acrpd.com

Agent Name Denis Nishihara
Mailing Address PO Box 418114 Sacramento, CA 95841
Telephone Number (916) 743-2281

Request to Enforce Sacramento County Code Section 9.80.010 Page 2 of 3



After Hours Contact Number(s) (916) 743-2281

Email dnish@acrpd.com

Persons authorized to be on the property:

Denis Nishihara, General Manager

Juanita (Anita) Petersen, Lead Maintenance

Cheryl Dorosh, Building Monitor

Printed Name of Owner or Agent Denis Nishihara, General Manager

Signature of Qwner or Agent: cﬁeﬁ"tf /L,,

Date signed:}lzéf'zzl 01 |10 !’jf,_q

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

| Anotary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual

- who signed the document to which this certificate Is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
vaildity of that document.

State of California ,
County of She g-Fobad LD }

{insert name and title of the officer) |
personally appeared LYMS VoS p |) Nisb Yhaeay

on w\uil \0 : Lo before me, Fﬁd&i Dl MWW\\I"?—; Notar 4] ‘PM'L)“C'/

fis/heritheir authorized capacity(ies)
personis), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument,

paragraph is true and correct,

who proved to me on the basis of Satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
, and that by hisfher/their signature(s) on the instrument the

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Califomia that the foregoing

A T

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 1 99, |, JAoumraue;

Sacramento County
Cammission ¥ 2454066

S0\ Notary Publle - California

1
:
!

/ # e — ! ﬁ Lomm, Exoires Jul 20, 2027 !
Signature ‘QM e {Seal)
— e

W

o

Request to Enforce Sacramento County Code Section 9.80.010

Page 3 of 3



Arcade Creek Recreation & Park District

Incident Report
am
Date of incident: Time: pm
Person completing report: Contact #
Witness Contact Info:
Name Phone #
Name Phone #
Type of incident:
Unsafe Condition Near Mishap Other
Theft of Property Program complaint

Location incident occurred:

Brief discrition of incident, include persons, equipment, objects, etc involved:

Describe any damage or property damage:

Was the incident reported to: Police Fire Other

If yes to any of the above, was a report taken: Yes No

List report number (if available)

Was this a district sponsored activity Yes No
If yes, describe:

File: Safety Committee 1-2012/Incident Report 2012




